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Financial Highlights

31 Dec 2007 31 Dee 2016
P (MM oo

Major statement of profit or lass items
For the vear ended:
Rewvenue T, 182,887 il 304,59
Dhireet Sosts (TT.347.265) (36.561.365)
Loss bifore tnxation (58,.360,023) (35,850 5119
Taxation (87,7407 10,872,147
Loss for the year (38,451,863 (24,987.372)
Major statemeni of financial position iems
As al;
Total aesels | 50,545,004 139,826,804
Equity (10.651,532) 47,800,331
Met (linbilitbes Vussets per shares {1.065) 4,780
Loss per share (5.845) (240995
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Directors’ Report

Far the vear ewdid Deceniber 38, 2007

The Directors present their annial report on the affairs of thadan Electricity Distribution Company Ple.
{"IBEDC" or "the Company”), together with the financial statements and auditor's report for the year ended
December 31, 2017,

Legal form

The Company was incorporated on November B, 2005 as a public company, limited by shares with registration
number RC 638633 On November [, 2013 Integrated Energy Distribution and Marketing Limited (TIEDM")
nequired sixty percent (60%) of the equity of the company.

Principal activity and business review
The principal activitics of the company are the distribution and marketing of electricity within the franchise
greas of Ovo State, Ogun Stte, Csun Siate, Kwera State, parts of Kogi, Ekiti and Niger States,

The Company’s revense was N70.18 billion for the year ended December 31, 2017; an increase of 14.7%
compared to prioe year (2006; M61.31 billion). Increase in cost of energy purchased of M77.35 billion n 2007
was not commensurnie with increase in revenue a8 the company was unable to pass the incresse m cost through
the tarfT 10 customers, similarly interest charged on electricity suppliers” outstandimg bill could ot be charged
on ¢ustomers’ outstanding debts. Hence, Company’s loss before taxation increased significantly by 63% from
B35.86 billion in 2006 o 85836 billion in 2017,

The reporied resulis are principally due to the numerous challenges facing the power sector in Nigeria. Some of
the challenges include: non-cost reflective tariff and non-implementation of minor aniff review results; increase
in power generation cost due to incrense in gas price (foreign exchange differentials, mflation ete.) without
corresponding increase i retail il and distribution companies are not allowed to chorge interest on
customers oudstanding bills including Ministries, Department and Agencies (MDAs) Debts whereas electricity
vendors charge The Migerian Inter-bank Offered Rate ("NIBOR™) + 4% on outstanding invoices,

Reporting Framework

Following the directives of the Finaneial Reporting Council of Migeria ("FRCN"), the Company had adopted the
International Financial Reporiing Standards (*IFRS") in preparing its acoounts for the year ended December 31,
20FT,

Operating resulis
The following is a summary of the Company's operating results
T 2l

L ] L L
Revenue T, 182,887 61,314,504
Results from operating activities B (A1, 141,587) (XD H33HT1)
Loss before taxation [58.364,123) (I5.850.51%)
Taxation (§7.740) 10,872,047

——— . .

Lass for the year " (5B.451,863)  (24.987372)
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State of alfairs

In the opinion of the Directors, the sccounts of the Company have been reviewed in o satisfactory manner and
there has been no material change since the balance sheet dote, which would affect the financial statements as
presented.

Dividend

Mo dividend has been recommended by the Directors. in respect of the year ended December 31, 2007 {2006:
Hillk

Drectors and their inlerests

The Directors in office during the year are listed below:;

Mame Nationality Designation

Dr. Clutunde Ayeni, CON, F.loD Migerian = Chairmuan

Captain { Dr.) Wells [dahesa Okunbo Migerian - Diirector

Mr. Alex Okoh Migesian = Director

bvir. Giierth Dhoaley Jnmaican - Dhireclor

D, Dlusola Ayandele Migerian - Director

Mr. Dan D Kunle Migerian « Director

Wir, John Donnachie South Adrican - Maniging Cirector

Directors” shareholiling and interesi
The Directors do not have any interests required to be disclosed under Section 275 of the Companics and
Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004,

In accordance with Section 277 of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004, none of the
Direciors has notified the Company of sivy decinrable interests in contracts with the Company.

Annlysis of sharcholding
The shureholding structure of the Compaity 5 as follows:
Mumber of ordinary shares
issmed of 50k

Sharehokder 27 1006
Integrated Energy Distribution and Marketing Limited 6,0, (D0 &6, 000,000
Hareau of Public Enterprises A 000000 4 (i noa

10, 00, R | 0, (e, DD

Property, plani and equipment
Information relating to changes in propery, plam and equipment is disclosed in Note |3 to these linincial
stntemenis.

Charitable donations

The Company made donations 16 charitable onganisations amounting to M3.03 million during the year {2014
#3.98 million). In compliance with Section 38(2) of the Companies and Allied Matiers Act, CAP C20 LFN
2004, the Company did not make any donation or gift to any political party, political association or fior iy
political purpose in the course of the vesr (2016: Nil),
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Events alter the reporting period

There were no events after the reporting date which could have had o material effect on the state of affairs of
the Company as at December 31, 2017 and on the loss for the year ended on that date which have not been
adequately provided for or disclosed in these financial statements.

Employment and employees

i{n) Employee consaltation and training
The Company places considerable value on the involvement of its employees in major policy matiers and
keeps them informed on matiers affecting them as emphoyees and on various factors affecting the
performance of the Company. This is achicved through regular meetings with employees and consultations
with their representatives.

Managemeni, professional and technical expertise are the Company’s major assefs, The Company continues
10 invest in developing such skills. The Company has in-house traiming facilivies, complemented, when and
whiere necessary, with externnl and overseas training for its employees. This has broadened opportunities
for career development within the organizstion.

b} Dissemination of information
In order to maintain shared perception of owr goals, the Company is commitled to communicating
information to employees in a fst and effective manner as possible. This is considered critical W the
muintenance of team spirit and high employee morale.

{¢) Employment of physically challenged persons
The Company has one physically challenged person in its employment. Employment of physically
challenged persons are always fully considered, bearing in mind the respective aptitudes and abilities of the
applicants coneerned, In the event of members of staff becoming physically challenged, every effort is made
lo ensure thal their employment with the Company continues and that sppropriate training is armanged. It s
the policy of the Company thal training, career development and promotion of physically challenged
persans should, as far as possible, be identical with that of other employees.

(d) Employee health, safety and wellare
The Company places o high premium on the health, safety and welfare of its employees in their places of
work, To this end, the Company has various forms of msurance policies, ncluding workmen's
compensation and group life insurance 1o adequately secure ind protect its employees.
The Company has 2 well-established Environmental Health and Safety (EH&S) management system, which

formalises EHES processes, procedures and programmes and provides for integration of EH&S ssues i
business planning and operations,

Adsditaisg
In pecordance with section 337(2) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004, the auditors.
Messrs Deinde Odusanya and Co., have expressed their willingness to continue in office a5 suditors of the

Company.

BY QRDER OF THE BOARD
Lagos, Migerin CHuseye Alaynnde
December 27, 2018 FROZ014MNBADONO000T513
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Corporaie Governance Report
For the pear ended December 31, 2017

INTRODUCTIONM

In Ibadan Electricity Distribution Company Ple (*IBEDC™), we recogrize that adherence to the highest standards
of corporate povernance ensures and contributes 1o the long-term success of o company. Considering this
recognition, we contineously ensure that we subject our operations to the highest standands of corpormte
governance 1o create snd deliver sustainable value to sharcholders ns well as stakeholders and achieve
COMNLOLS COTMIATE SUCCESS,

We believe pood corporate governance practices enhance the confidence placed in IBEDC by our sharcholders,
customers, business partners, emplovees, the Migerinn Electricity Supply Industry in which we operate and all
other stikeholders. IBEDCs commitment o upholdimg the tenets and principles of good Corporste Governance
is the bedrock of strong public trust and confidénce reposed i us and the key to gur continued long-term
BLICCESS.,

As the Distribution Company (DisCio) with the largest franchise in Nigeriz, we remain committed and dedicated
to our duties and pledge 1o be the best electricity DisCo i Nigeria through transparent corporate govemance
praclices.

IBEDCs Code of Corporate Govemnanee s confinuously reviewesd to nlign with additional legal and regulatory
requirements and global best practices, in order (o remam a pace setter in the area of good corporate governance
practices. In addition to the Code, IBEDC aggressively promates ils core values to its employees through its
Comndifions of Service as well as its lwtemal Policies, which regulate empboyees relations with intemal and
externnl parties. This is a strong mdicator of the IBEDC s determination to ensure thid its employess remaim
professional at all times in their business practices. IBEDC also has an entrenched cullure of openness in which
healthy discourse is egncouraged and employees are mandmed o report improper activities.

IBEDC complics with the requirements of the Migerian Electricity Regulatery Commission {"NERCT) in respect
of submission of required reports on |BEDC's activities os well a5 complinnce status to NERC's
policiesdirectives, |BEDC also periodically reviews all aspects of the Boards' structure, composition,
responsibilities, processes and relationships

IBEDC confinues to serve customers, clients, commmiinities nid cremte valee for stakeholders. Our eommitment
to this principle is for us, the key to keeping public trust ond confidence in us

GOVERNANCE STRUCTLURE

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS (*THE BOARD™)
The Board of Dhrectors is responsible for the governance of IBEDC ond is accountable (o shareholders for
creating and delivering sustinable vadue throwgh the management of TBEDC s busines.

The Board comprises of a mixiure of Executive and Mon-Exccutive directors led by a non-exocutive chainman
The Directors include individunls who possess integrity, rebevand experience of corpornte practice and who
confribute positively to the growth and best manogement of IBEDC. Members of the Board of Directors are
seasoried  professionals, who have eéxcelled in varous sectors including: Law, Oil and Gas as well as
Manufaciuring.

The Board is committed o the highest standards of business integrity, ethical values and povernonoe; it
recognises the  responsibility of IBEDC 1o conduct its affaivs with trensparency, prudence, faimess,
accountability and social responsibility, thereby safeguarding the interesis of all stakeholders.
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The Board ensures thal an appropriate level of checks and balances are maintained, in order to ensure that
decisions are tnken with the best interest of IBEDCs stakeholders in mind. Directors of IBEDC possess the
right balance of expertise, skills and experience, which translates to an effective Board and an executive
management team capable of steering the affairs of IBEDC in an ever changing and challenging environment,

The Board determines the overall strategy of IBEDC and follows up on its implementation, supervises the
performance of Management and ensures adequate management, thus actively contributing to developing the
IBEDC as a focused, sustainable and global brand.

The Board Owersees Management's formubation and implementation of sound strategic policies and guidelines
on major capital expenditures, business strategies, plans and policies and periodically evalunte Management’s
overall performance, The Board ensores that IBEDC complies with all relevant lows, regulations and endeavour
tir ndodt best incustry practices.

The synergy between the Board and Management fosters interactive dialogue in setting broad policy guidelines
in the management and direction of IBEDC 1o enhance optimal performance and ensure that associnted risks are
properly managed. Furthermore, the Board plays a central robe in conjunction with Manngement in ensuring that
IBEDC is financially strong, well governed and risks are identified and well mitigated.

In nddition fo the Board's direct oversight, the Board exercises its oversight responsibilities through four (£)
Committees, namely, Board Audit, Risk and Governance Committes, Board Finance and Investment Commilies,

Board Human Capital, Remuneration and Safety Committee and Board Strategy and Business Development
Comimiiee.

Members of the Board of Directors are seasoned professionals, whi have excelled in various sectors imcluding;
Law, Oil and Gas as well as Manufscturing. They possess the requisite integrity, skills and experience to bring 1o
bear independent judgment on the deliberations of the Board and decisions of the Board (without prejudice
Directors right 1o earn Directors fees and hold interest in shares). Directors have n pood understanding of
IBEDC business and affairs to enable them properly evalunte information and responses provided by
Munagement, and to provide objective challenge to Management.

Directord are prepared to challenge each other’s assumptions, beliefs or viewpoints a5 necessary for the good of
IBREDC and question intelligently, debate constructivedy and make decisions dispassionately.

The Board meets quarterly and additional meetings are convened as required. Material decisions may be taken
between meetings by way of written resolutions, ps provided for in the Arficles of Association of IBEDC, The
Directors are provided with comprebensive group information at each of the quarterly Board meetings and are
akso bricfed on business developments between Board meetings.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE BOARD

The Board of Directors is primarily responsible for the governance of the company. Consequent fo Setting the
policies for the accomplishment of the corporate objectives, it provides an independent check on Management.

The Board ensures that IBEDT complies with all relevant laws, regulations and endeavour to sdopt best industry
practices and alse [dentifies IBEDC's key stokeholders and oversee Management’s formulation and
implementation of IBEDC communication policy and program.

The Bourd has ultimale responsibility for determining the strategic objectives and policies of IBEDC to deliver
long-term value by providing everall srategic direction within a framework of rewards, incentives and controls.
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The Board has delegated the responsibility for day-to-day operations of IBEDC to Management and ensures thal
Manngemeni strikes an approprisie balance between promoting long-term growth and delivering short-term
objectives. In fulfilling its primary responsibility. the Board acknowledges the relationship between good
governance and rigk management practices.

Motwithstanding the delegation of the operation of IBEDC to Management, the Board reserves certain powers
which include: the approvil of guarterly, half-yearly and full year financial statements (whether audited or
unoudited) and any significant change in accounting policies and/or practices; approval of major changes o
IBEDC'y corporate structure and changes relating to 1BEDC's eapital siructure or fis status as a public limited
company; the delermination and approval of the strategic objectives and policies of IBEDC 1o deliver long-term
volue; approval of IBEDC s strategy, medium and shorl term plan and #s annual operating and capital
expenditure budget, appointment and removal of Company Secretary, recommendation to sharcholders of the
appointment, removal of Auditors and the remuneration of Auditors; approval of resolutions and corresponding
documentation for shareholders in general meeting(s), sharcholders circulars, prospectus and principal
regulmony filings with the Regulators,

Oher powers reserved for the Board are the determination of Board structure, size and compasition, including:
appointment and removal of Directors, succession planning for the Boord and senior management and Board
Commitiee membership; appoiniment of the Managing Director; corporate governance framework and approval
of policy documents on significant [ssues,

ROLES OF CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE

The Chairman ensaires the effective operation of the Board and provide overall leadership to other Directors and
to IBEDC at large. The roles of the Chainman and Chief Executive Officer are separste and no one individunl
combines the two positions so &8s o oveld the congentration of power in one individual

The Chairman™s main responsibility i to lead and manage the Board to ensure that it operates effectively and
fully discharges its legal and regulatory responsibilities. The Chairman is responsible for ensuring that Directors
feceive accurate, timely and clear information to enoble the Booard tnke informed decisions and provide advice to
promote the success of IBEDC, The Chairman also facilitites the contribution of Directors and promotes
effective relationships and open communications belween Executive and Non-Executive Directors, both inside
and outside the Boardroom,

CHANGES ON THE BOARD

In the course of the financial vear ended December 31, 2017, precisely April 21, 2017, the Bureau of Public
Enterprises {"BPE™) Director on the Boand of IBEDC, Mr, Olitunce Ikuerown, was replaced by Mr. Alex Okoh
following the lntter's appointment as the Director General of BPE, with Mr Muhammad Dikkoe serving as
alternate director,

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Bonrd corries out its responsibilities through its Commitiees, which have clearly defined ferms of reference,
setting out their roles, responsibilities. functions and scope of autharity, The Bowrd has four (4} Comminees,
namely, Bowrd Audit, Fisk and Govermance Comimittee, Board Finance ond Investment Commitice, Board
Human Capital, Remuneration ssd Safety Committee ond Boord  Strategy and  Busimess  Development
Commitize,

Through these Committess, the Board is able to effectively earry out its oversight responsibilities and take
advantage of individual experfise to formulate strategies for IBEDLC,
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The Cominittess make recommendations 1o the Board, which retains responsibility for final decision making. All
Committees in the exercise of their powers 5o delegated, conform 1o the regulations laid down by the Board,
with well-defined terms of reference comained in the Charter of each Committes. The Committess render
reports b the Board ot the Bonrd®s quarterly meetings.

A summary of the roles. responsthilities, composition and frequency of meetings of each ol the Committees are
a5 stzted hereunder:

BOARD AUDIT, RISK AND GOVERNANCE COMMITTEE

The Board Audit, Risk and Governance Committee ("ARGC™) is composed of Non-Executive Directors to keep
under review the scope and results of Audit and the independence and objectivity of the external Auditors of
IBEDC,

This Commitiee is Gsked with the following responsibilities;

(i} assisting of the Board in the performance ol its oversight responsibility for the financial reporting process,
system of internal control, nudit process, and monitoring compliance with applicable laws, rules and
reglations,

{ii} provision of oversight over Management's activities in managing credit, market. liquidity, operational,
legal, and ather risks of the company. #ii. Perform oversight functions over the company™s imfemal and
externg| auditors. It shall ensure that intermal and extemal suditors act independently from each other and
that both suditors are given unrettricted access to all records, properties, and personnel i enable them to
perform their respective medit functions;

(i} review and approve ithe annual internal audit plan to support the attainment of the objectives of the
Company. The plan shall include the nusdit scope, resources, and budget necessary to implement it;

{iv) prior 10 commencement of a statutory wirdid, o discuss with the exiernal auditor the nature. scope and
expenses of the audit. and ensure proper coprdination If more than one (1) audit firm s ivolved m the
sctivity 1o secure proper coverage and minimize duplication of efforts;

{v} establishment of an effective nudit function wnd consider the appointment of an independent external
neiditor, and the terms and conshitions of their engagement and removal;

{vi] monitoring nnd evoluating the adequacy and effectiveness of the company’s internal control system,
ineluding financisl reporting conirol and imformation lechrology security.

{vii] reviewing the reports submitted by the intermal and extermal nuditors;

{viii) reviewing the completeness, accuracy, and faimess of the quanterly, half-year, and annual financial
staterments before their submission 1o the Board or regulators with regards (o the provisions of Companies
wned Alfied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004

(ix}) establishing and identifying the reporting line of the Internal Auditor to enable him to properly fulfil his
duties and responsibilities. The ARGC shall ensure that, in the performance of the work of the Internal
Auditor, he shall be free from interference by outside partics; and

(%) evaheating and determining the non-audit work, if any, of the external suditor, and review periodically the
non-audit fees pakd to the external auditor in relation 1o their significance 10 the total annual income of the
external puditor and o IBEDC S overall consultancy expenses, The ARGT shall disallow any nod-audit
work thot will conflict with his duties as an external suditor that may pose o threal fo bis independence.

The Committee meets quarterly and additional mestings are convened a3 requined.
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The Board Auwdit, Risk and Governance Committee (ARGC) comprised the following members during the yewr
wrcer review!

Mame Stuius Dresignation
. Mr. Dun [3. Kunle Won- Executive Director Chairman
. Captain (G} Wells idabosa Okunbo Mon- Executive Director hember
. Mr. John Donnachie Managing Direstor Member
. irs, Oluseve Alavonds Company secnstiry Recretary

BOARD FINANCE AND INVESTMENT COMMITTEE

This Comminee is composed of at least two (21 directors with the Chief Finance Officer as ex-officio member,
The Board Finance and Investment Committes (“BFIC™) is in charge of reviewing the limancial operations of
IBEDC as well nz matters regarding the acquisitions of or investments in companies, business or projects. i
endorses recommersdations 1o the Board &s deemed appropriate or approved actions with its delegated authority,

The BFIC reviews. advises and recommends approval, decision or sction on fimangial matters, including but not

limrted fo the following;

(i1 establishment of and changes to fnancial, scoounting and treasury policies;

(i)  all major financing transactions of IBEDC;

{§iiy  issuance of shares and shares repurchases, valuation of shares, and other such activities involving existing
shires;

{iv} IBEDC's corporate plans and budgets;

(v} proposals for Dividends and transfers fo reserve;

(vi) Tinancing. guarnntees, indemnities and mortgaging of the company*s assets;

{vii) any nctunl, or potential, major exception or occurrence which has, or may hove, & major financial impact

{viii) gunmntees, fmancial support, undertakings and indemnities conceming investments or linbilites of
subsidinry or assocmted companies, other than those which are the subject of an existing general or
apecific Bonsd or Committee approval;

{ix) proposed principal ngreements with Government, Joint Venture and Shareholbders” Agreements, Major
Acquisitions, Divestment and Property Redevelopment;

(%) ensure cost effectiveness and efficiency in project implementation including procurement of goods, works
and seivices;

{xi) establish o transparent procedure to ensure the award of contricts to competent and cosi-competitive
contrsctors, and

(xii} undenake relevant procurement research and survey before undertaking any project.

The Board Finance and Investment Committee (BFIC) meets at beast once in each quarter. However, additional
migetings are convensd as required.
The BFIC ks made up of the following members:

Mg Siatus Ihesignation
® Captain {Dr.) Wekls Idahosn Okunbo Mon- Executive Director Chnirman
. Mr. Alex Ok Mon- Executive Director Member
® Dr. Soln Avandele M- Executive Director Membear
. Mr. John Donnachie Managing Director Member
» Mrs. (Huseye Alayande Company secretary Secretary

BOARD HUMAN CAPITAL, REMUNERATION AND SAFETY COMMITTEE

This Commitiee is responsible for reviewing, and evaluating persons nominated to the Board, determining the
remuneriion of ihe Chief Executive Officer, the Executive Directors und the Hends of Departments ol IBEDC

The responsibilitics of the Committes inchsde the folkweng,

14
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{i}  reviewing and evaluating the qualifications of all persens neminated to Board and other appointments that
require Board approval in accordance with the qualifications prescribed by law, pertinend rules and
regulations, any rules created by IBEDC. The screening shall include the evaluation of the nominee’s
directorship, membership and employment history in other corporations or organizations to ensure that he
ciin perforin his duties diligently and effectively;

{iiy  recommendation of committee membership appoiniments, including committee charmanships, 1o the
Board for approval after receiving advice from the Chairman of the Board and CEO and with
considerntion of the desires of individual Beard members;

{fiy  reviewing annually the Charters of the Board Committess for the purpose of recommending amy noeded
chumgpe(s) 1o the Board,

(iv} recommendation of processes and mechanisms for evaluating the performance of the Board, the Board
eorimittiees dnd Managément;

(v} ussessing the effectiveness of the Board's processes and  procedures in  the election or replacement of
Derectors:

ivi} reviewing annually the prescribed full Interest discbosure of all incoming Directors and Officers;

(vil) reviewing and recommending the Human Resources Policy of IBEDC to the Board for approval;

{vili}) approving the promotion, redeployment ond disengagement of staff other than the MIVCED, Exgcutive
(Mficers, Chiel Opersting Oficer, Chief Finance Officer, Chief Technical Officer and Company
Secretiry,

(ix} recommendation of compensation for all sff of IBEDC, except the MINCEC and Executive Directors, to
the Board;

(%) overseeing strategic issues including emplovee retention, equality and diversity as well as other signilicant
emploves relationship mistiers;

(ki) preparing and annually reviewing benefit Policies and practices of IBEDC,

ixit}  organsing Boord and Committess” induction and ofher training:

(xiii} reviewing public and employee safety standards and procedures, operationnl performance, and
complisnee issues reluting to uiiliny operations ond facilities;

{xiv) providing mpat 1o the annual repert of IBEDC in respect of Directors” compensation;

{xv] ensuring that 8 comprehensive succession policy and plan exists for the positions of the Chairman,
MIVCECH Executive Directors and the Heads of various depariments;

{xvi) ensuring thot the Boord conducts performunce evaluation of the  Directors as regularly as the Board
deems fit; and

(xvii) reviewing and making recommendations 16 the Board for approval of IBEDC's orpnnizationnl struciure
and any proposed amendments,

The Board Human Capital, Remuneration and Safety Committee meets ot least once in ench quarter. However,
additional meetings are convened as required.

The membership of the Commities 5 as follows:

Mame Bty Diestgnmiton
. dr. Garth Dooley Mon- Exctutive Director Chairmuan
. tdr, John Donsachie Munaging Director Member
. Mrs. CHuseye Aloyande Company secretary Secretary

11
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BOARD STRATEGY AND BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE
The Board Strategy and Business Development Commiftee (“SBDC") has the following responsibilities:

()

(i1}

()
(iv)

{¥)
v

{wii)

periodically reviewing changes in the economic and business environment, including emesging trends and
pther factors relevant fo the Company's sirategic poals;

studying and giving advice on the strategic plans for the long-term development of IBEDC (including but
nid limited 16 the funding, financinl policies and other significant matters) for recommendation 1o the
Bowrd;

receiving and considering reports on the Company’s performance against the annuad and long-temm plan;
reviewing and reporting o the Board on the effectiveness and timeliness of Management's execution of
specific investments that were approved by the Board;

conducting public engagement/consultalion processes as required;

considering and making decisions which are within the Chiel Executive’s Officer™s delegations, and
which the Chief Executive has referred to Strategy and Policy Committee for decision making; and
nssessing the invesiment, required resources, organizstion und the effort and time for the realization of the
aforesaid opporienifies.

The Convmitles meets ol least once in each quarter. However, additional mestings are convened as required.
The membership of the Commities is a5 follows:

Mime Siatns Diesignation
Dr. Clusala Ayandele Mon- Executive Director Chairman
Mr, Ciarth Doaley HMon- Exegutive Direcior Member
bir, John Doninachie Managing Director Member
Mrs. CHuseve A layande Company secretary Secretary
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Report of the Audit Commiitee

To the Members of Ihadan Electricity Distribution Company Ple.

In compliance with section 33%W6) of the Companies and Allied Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004, the
members of the Audit Committes of Ibadan Electricity Distribution Company Ple. have reviewed the Audit
Report for the vear ended 3 [st December, 2007 and hereby stnle as follows:

I. We have exercised our statutory functions under Section 359%(6) of the Companies and Allied Matters, Act
CAP C20, Laws of the Federation of Wigeria 2004 ond acknowledge the co-operation of management and
eafT in the conduct of these responsibilities;

2. We are of the opinion that the accounting and reporting polcies of the compaony are m accordance with kegal
recirements and agreed ethical praciices;

3. The scope and plonning of both the external and internal audit for the yvear ended were sahisfactory and
reinforced the company's intemal control systems which are constantly and effectively monitored; and

4, We have deliberated with the External Awditors, who have confinned thal necessary co-operation was
receved from mamagement in the course of thelr stolutory audit and we are satisfied with the management’s
response 1o the External Auditor's recommendations on accounting and internal control maters and with the
effectiveness of the compony's system of accounting and intermal control.

Cilirmqﬂuq!}tmnllm

Members of ihe Commiiice:

Me, Dun D, Kunle = Chakrman
Captain (D2r.) Wells Idahosa Clkunbo - Member
Mr. lohn Domnnehie - Member
Mrs, Oiluseye Aloyvands Secretary

The Finacinl Repoming Council of Migeria ("FRCWN™) on May 23, 2018 granted n wanver 10 the Chalrman of
fhe Bowrd Audit Committes; Mr. Dan D, Kunle 1o sign the report of the commities for the yenr ended withoui
indigating sy Finangeal Reporting Council {"FRC"} number with the certification.

13



Thadan Elrcricity Dirribwsion Company Pic
At Report
December 15, 2007

Statement of directors® responsibilities in relation to the financial statements for the
vear ended 31st December 2017

The directors sccepd responsibility for the preparation of the annual financial statements that give & trus and fadr
view in accordance with Intemutiona! Financial Reporting Stendards (IFRS) snd in the manner required by the
Companies and Alled Matters Act, CAP C20 LFN 2004 and the Finsnclal Reporting Council of MNigeria Act,
2051,

The directors further accept responsibility for maintaining adequate scomanting reconds as required by the
Companies and Allied Matiers Act, CAP C20 LFN 1004 and for such Inlernal control as the direciors determine
is necesary fo enable the preparation of fnancial statements that are free from material misstaement whether

de 1o frad or ermor,

The directors have made an assessment of the Company's shility to continue as o going concern and have no
reason in believe the Company will nof remain a going concern in the years shead,

SIGNED ON OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS BY: W 3

e BN\
Signature U SMHI \

Div. Oilatumde Ayenl, CON, FlaD John Donnachie

Chairman, Board of Directors Managing Director / CEQ
FROZ200 ATODNDIO0000! 715 FRO20MGNTEO0MMNGF455]
December 27, 2018 December 27, 2008
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF IBADAN ELECTRICITY
DISTRIBUTION COMPANY PLC

REFORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Opinlon

We hove oudiled the occompanying individual financial statemeants of Ibadan
Electricity Distnibution Company Plc. ("IBEDC" or "the Company”), which comprises
the statement of finoncial pesition s at December 31, 2017; the statement of profit or
loss and other comprehansive income; the statemeant of changes in equily; and the
statermnent of cash flows for the same year along with a summary of signiicant
accouniling policies and other explonatory information,

In our opinfon, the financial statements give a frue and fair view of the finonciol
position of IBEDC as ol December 31, 2017 and of ils linancial perormance and cash
flows for the some year in accordance with Infernaticnal Fnancial Beporing
standards [“IFRS"], Electicity Power Seclor Reform Act ("EPSREA"] 2005 and in the
manner required by Companies and Allied Matters Acl ["CAMAT CAP CT20 LFN 2004
and relevani Nigera Elecincily Regulatory Cormmission ("NERC”| Craulars and Orders.

Basis of opinion

An oudit involves performing procedures to obtoin oudit evidence about the
amaunts and disclosures in financial statements. The procedures selecled depend on
the Audilor's judgmen!, including the assessman! af the risk of molerial misslatement
of the finoncial statement, whether due fo foud or emcr In moking those risk
assessments judgement, the Auditor considers infemal controls relevant 1o the enfity’s
preporofion and foir presentation of iis financiol statements thof give o true and fair
view, in order to design oudit procedures thal are appropraie in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinien on the effectiveness of the entity's
infernal contral. Also, an audit includes evalualing the approprocienass of occounfing
policies used and the reosonableness of occounting estimaotes mode by the
management of the Company. as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
financial statements,

We believe that the oudit evidences that we hove oblained are sufficient and
appropriate to provide o basis for our audit opinion,

Material uncertainty relating to Geing Concern

We draw your altenfion fo note 28 which indicaled fhal IBEDC recorded o loss
before tax of M58.34 billion for the year ended December 31, 2017 (2016 WN35.84
pilion); and os at the some date, the Company’s fotal obiities exceeded iis tokal
assets by M10.45 bilkon [2014; total assets exceeded lotal habilities by 847.80 billion).
Thesa may be indications of the exstence of uncerlainties thal may cast doubt on
the company's ability to continges as a going concerm.

wearw doindesduianya com/e-mall infe@deindecdusanya.com
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Key audit matlers

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professanal judgment, were of mos
significance in our audit of the financial statements for the year ended December 31,
2017, These motters were oddressed in the confext of our audit of the financiol
statements as a whole and in forming our opinion thereon, we do not provide o
separate opinien on these matters,

Key audit motter

Unsystemalic receivables aging report and impairment assessment

During the course of the audit, we noted Ihat the receivable aging anakysis was,
manually, comied oul by the Compony. See noles 14(a) and 27|a). Recewvaobles
ogeing report ond impaiment anolysis are key audit mallers in the financial
statemeants.

How we addressed this risk

We challenged the management's rationale of aging ils recelvable manually with ite
knowledge of the consumers behaviour, where o more eltective, efficiernt and
refable analysis could be obtained from a system generaled aging reparl, We
insisted and colloborated with the manageman! in employing the services of an
independent consultant, who odded a module to the company's exsting billing
software fhat now aliows for systematic ageing and assessment of impairment of the
Cormpany's recelvables.

Related party loan

Cur audit indicated that the Company was unable ta fully recaver its relaled party
lean, which was M5.7 bilion of beginning of the year, The loan was granted in 2015
and 2016 out of the Nigeria Electicity Market Stabilisation Facility ["MEMSE"} of W11.3
bilion availed it by the Cental Bank of Nigera ("CBN"} o assist in stabilising the
company's operations. See nofe 23(b).

How we addressed this risk

Te ensure that the fransaction is consummated ol arrrs length as stipulated by
international Accounting Standard ["1AS] 24 on Related Parly, We caormied out an
independent fair value calculofion of interest on the loan using o market interest rote
of 10% which is the same rate of the NEMSF loan

Responsibilities of management and those charged with govermnance for the financial
stalements

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the financial statements thatl give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of 1he Company in accordonce with [FRS:
and in the manner required by CAMA, CAP C20 LFM 2004, the Financial Reporting
Council of Nigeria ("FRCN"] Act, 2011, EPSRA, NERC Circulars and such other internal
controls as determined necessary by the Directors, for the preparation of financial
statements Ihal are free from material misstatemen!. wheiher due o fraud or eror.

wwwy desndeodusanyo.comya-mall; infeSoendeoduscmeo.com

16

2a
S Jon



Audllors’ Responsibilities

Our objective s to obtain reasonable assuronce, whether the financial statements as
a whaole are free from materical missialernent, whether due o fraud or aror and o
Issue an Auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance % o high
level of assurance, but it & not o guaraniee that an audit canducted in accordance
with Internafional Standards on Auditing [MISA") will alway: detec! o moterial
misstatement when It exists. Misstatlements can anse from froud or erer and are
considered materal if ndividually or In the aggregate. they could reasonably be
expected lo influence the economic decisions of users, taken on the basis of the
financial statements,

As part of an qudit in accordance with [5As, we exercise professionol judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughoul the audit. Also, we-

. Idenfity and assess the risks of rateral misstaterment of the financial
statements, whether due fo fraud or emor; design and perform audit
proCedures responsive to identified risks: and ablain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for aur opinion, The risk of nat
detecting a material misstalement resulting from froud i higher thon the
one rasulting from ermor, as fraud may involve collusian, forgery, intenficnal
afnissions, misrepresentalions, of the override of internal contrals:

. Obtain an understanding of internal coniro relevani 1o the audit in arder 1o
design oudit procedures that are Oppropnate in the crcumstonces, but not
for the pupose of EXpressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
compony's internal confrof;

. Evaluate the oppropratensss of accounting polcies wsed and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
the Directors;

® Conclude on the uppropnateness of the Directors' use of the going
cencem basis of accounting ond based on 1he audil evidence oblained,
whether o matetial uncertainty exists in relaticn lo events or condilions that
iy cast significant doubst on the comgany’s ability fo confinue as a going
concem. If we conclude that a material uncerlainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our cuditors’ feport fo the related disclosures in the
financial statements o, if such disclosures e nadequate, lo modify our
opinion. Our conclusions are based on the oudit evidence chiginaed up fo
the date ef our auditors’ report. However, future evenls or conditions may
cause the company to cease to confinue as o going concern; and

. Evaluate the overall presenlation, structure and content af the financial
statements, including the disclesures and whether the linoncial statemenis
represent the underlying ransactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentalion,

ot deindecdusanya comye-mail; infofdeindencdusanyd.com
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We are required to communicate with the Directors regarding, omong othar matters.
the planned scope and timing of the audit ond significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in intemal control thot we identify during the audit, Alsa,
we are required fo provide the Directors, @ statement thot we hove complied with
relevant ethical requirements regording independence ond to communicate with
them on of relofionships and other matters that may be thought to impact our
independence and related sofeguords, where applicable.

Report on Other Legal Regulatory Requirements
Compliance with the requirements of schedule & of CAMA CAP C20 LFN 2004

In our opinian, IBEDC has kept praper books of account, so far os it appears from our
examination of fhe Company's statement of financial position and its stotement af
comprehensive income, which are in agreement with the books of occount,

S:gn&ci; M%L_L,ﬁ_r

Oladeinde Odusanya, FCA
FRC/2013/ICAN/D0000003192

For: Deinde Odusanya & Co. (Chorlered Accountants)
December 27, 2018.
Lagos, Nigeria,

woadw  damdaoduanymoom/e-mall nleSdeindeodusanye cam
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Statement of Financial Position

As ok 25t December 2007
Beaes 207 106G
M0 M
ASSETS
Mam-cnrrent mssels
Prn-ppl'_r, plu.nl und l:quipml,-.m i3 108, 635758 (AL RER A L
Iniangible assets (E] (M T hi5 51
Dielerred 1ax asscl I 2el 2,774,094 2,774 499
112,530,687 112,R30,037
Current nssels
Inverares 13 [BLRTTEET 131430
Trade and siher receivahles Ié 2300181 165, T, 740
Prepayments 7 334174 [.559,534
Cash and cash equivalents Iy BA421 050 7158, Hx]
AH, M5 54T 206,996, 679
Total assets P05 034 1.3 816 Sl6
EGUITY
Share capital IR SLLH 5,10
{ Aceumuslated deliei )y Wetnmmed carmbrgs {58, 16, Bk EIER R
Revaluation reserve PRy 47 434 358 47 4158
Total Equity {10.651,532) 47 500,331
LIABILITIES
Mon-current Habilities
Lisans and bomowings 22 25051, 833 27123384
25000 855 27018085
Current Liabilities
Dieferred income 2 0l 774 42 383
Trude and miher payahles Jiy L34 Kivts, 197 el AL TS
Currenl iy lahifigies 12yl BT, 74 :
135565711 G SIS
Tatal linkilities 10 0 ARG, S0k 91026475

Tetal Equity and Liabilitics

tmq’/// 150,845,034 18% K26 806
Ly 1k wrd of Directiers on December 27, 20 E und signed on s

R
] "'.“Chuinhun. Maoard of [ ¥recoms
FRC 20T B MWD | 7 38

These financial ssotements were approy
behalf ey
D, Olwtunde Aveni, CON.F oD

Iohn amnachic Mannging Divector [ CEO

FRC20FE NI 4550

Addditbonally centified by
Aderainke hvmloma

Chiel Frmeinl Oificer
FRC TR NAN N 3 3TN

T pove on pages 28 5o 33 wee aur vegrnd porr of these frarmaelad searamy,
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Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income
For the year eoded §1a December 2007
Muotes 2017 20
" 0IE = WITIL]
Hevenue 7 T, 182,887 61,314,5%
Direct costs e (77.347,264) (56,562 365)
Ciross (loss)/profit {7,164, 378) 4,752,319
Oiher income & 206,821 DEG 064
Distribution expenses 2k (B032.8931) (6,646,272
Billing and collection expenses Plel 19,795 046) (230326095
Clustomer service expenses L] (2,144,330} (1,991,243
Administrative expenses izl (4,211,723} {4,022 040}
Loss from operating activities (41,041,587 (29,853,871}
Frisance income (i | 9BT B 333,054
Finance costs I {19.210,435) (6,338.702)
Met finance costs i {§7,222.536) {6,005.648)
Loss before taxation I (S8, 304,123) (18,8509,510)
Taxation 1 2frckie) {87, 740) 10,872,147
Lass after tnxation (58,451.863) (24,987 .372)
Diher comprehensive incomi:
Diher comprehensive imcome, nel of thx £
Other comprehensive income far the venr 3 -
S ———— ———
Total comprehensive loss for the year {58,.451,863) {:1.937.31:!

The metes o prages 23 o 52 are mr fitegral pare of these finainclal siatenrents,
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Statement of Cash Flows
For the pear ended Decenber 30, 2007

Niater M e 20HT 31 Dec 2006
000 000
Cash Mows from operating setivities:
Loss before 1ax {50,264, 1 23) {15.850.51%)
Aljustiment:
- depreciation i1 4,411,085 A, 1555258
- loas on disposal of nsset Vi) 19415 b2
- peclassified to invenfory 13 . 2883
- Emrtisation 4 T, £.624
- bad debts writken off 309
= impairment allowance on receivables Teul 18,000,112 21 368, 0040
= phealescence albrwance on inventories I3 20,542 200,385
(S50ER.I0T) { 100, Sl )
Changes in:
Imerease in inventories /5 (457204} (436,587}
Imerease in trade & other receivables fi (2%, 547 541) (25573007}
Decrensed Increase] in prepaymen 7 G A62 (B3 1 Db}
Increase i trade and otlaer payables 2 10,405 4%2 42 4%0 43
Increase m deferred momne e 169, 389 GH.336
Cash genernted from operating activithes i B8N0 664,800
Tax paid . ‘
Met cash generated from investing nefivities i HGEATY 5, ik
Cash Nows from investing activities:
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment i3 36506, 9 2 ) [ 3,049 359)
Acguisition of Iatangible Astet [ (726, T10) (590,112
Procesds from essel disposal i 10,850 13,842
Met ensh wsed in investing netivities {1412 763} (4, 525,620)
Cash Mows from Reancing activities:
Loans and borrowings 22 i1,192.330) 48,150
Met eash (used in) / genernted from financing sctivities i 1,192,580} BdE, 150
Mel increase In cash and cash equivalenis I 263,050 1987327
Cash and cash equivalenis at | Jamiary ‘158,000 5,1T04673
Cash and cash equivalenis ot 31 December '8 S AL 7,1 S8 (MK

T nvcsben oor pumgper 2 e A2 i o It e of these. fnaneiol stiotenesls
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Notes to the Financial Statements

I Reporting entity
Ibadan Electricity Distribution Company Ple (“the Comipany”™) i2 a public liability company incorporated
on Movember 8, 2005 to take over #5 o going concem, the electricity distribution activities and related
busingss of the Power Holding Company of Migern ("PHCN") within the franchise aréas of Ovo State,
Crgun State, Osun State, Kwara State, parts of Kogi, Ekiti and Niger States. The Company is demiciled in
Migeria and has its registered office address at Capital Building, | |5 Ring Road, Mbadan, Ovo state,

The Company supplies electricity within the captive regions above based on a licence granted to if by the
Migerian Electricity Regulatory Commisston {"MERC™), The licence is for a period of 13 years and
expires in 2028 with an eptien to renew for another 10 yenrs, Based on the terms and conditions of the
licence and regulations contained in the Electrical Power Sector Reform Act ("EPSRAY) 2005, the
Company i a monopoly within its geographical covernge arca and opertes under n price conirol regime
known os the Multi Year Tarf7 Order ("MY TO"), As 0 result of the privatization of the power sector, the
business sctivity of the Company during the year was governad by "the Interim Electricity Market Rules
for the period between completion of privatization and the slart of the Transitional Electricity Market
("TEM™) of the Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry ("MESI") and the TEM Rulbes which came mto effect
on February 1, 20115

2 Basis for sccounfing
The financial statements of the Company have besn prepared in accordance with Intesnntional Financial
Beporting Standords ("IFRSs") as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("IASB™) and
in the manner required by the Companies and Allied Matters Act of Migera and the Financial Reporting
Council of Migerin Act, 2011, The financial statemenis were puthorised for issve by the Board of
Directors on December 27th, 2018,

Details of the Company's accounting policies are included in Mote 5,

Croimg cowcern iesis of accoumiing

The financinl stniements hove been prepared on 8 poing concern basis, which assumes that the Company
will be able to meet its obligations for af least twelve months from the year end. See Mode 26 for more
details.

A Functional pmd presentation currency
These financial statements are presented in Migerion Maira ("NON"), which is the Company”s functionnl
currency, All amounts stated i NGN hove been rounded to the neorest thousand, unless otherwise
indicated.

d  Use of judgments and estimates
In preparing these financial siatemenis, management has made judgements, estimates and assumplions
that affect the application of the Company’s secounting policies and the réported amounts of azsels,
linhilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
assumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing basis. Revisions io estimates are recognised prospectively.

() Judpements
Informatin aboul judgements made in applyving accounting policies that have the most significant
elfects on the amounts recognised in the finoncinl statements is incleded in the follewing note:

Newe [3 — Property, plant and equipment
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Notes to the Financial Statements

(b} Assmmptions and estimation uncerisiniies
Information abo cumptions and estimation uncertainties, that have a significan risk of resulting in
imaterial adjustiients in the vear ending December 31, 2017, is included in the following respective
neobes:

Newex 7 and T1 - Reveme Recognition — Extimation of deferren revemie frowm prepaid cusiomers and
prbiiled Fevenue feom Posl-paid cusinwmery

Nede {2fe)  Recognition of diferved o assety: availabality of futiee lavable profif aguingt wiich
cetrry forvard foy fowses can e e

Newe 24 — Reeopiinon and measurement of provisions and comingencies: key assumpions ahowt the
Likelihood dnd mugnitude of an owflow of resonrces

Note 27(a) - Intpoiratent of tade recaivables

5 Bignificant pecounting policies
The accounting policies =2t out below have been apphied consistently 10 all periods presenied in these
financinl statements,

{n) Revenue

Revenue primarily represants the sale value of electricity and other related energy services supplied
o customers cdurbig the vear and excludes Yalue Added Tax ("WAT") The Company generally
recognizes revenue upon completion’delivery of services rendered, Delivery s deemed complete
when thie risks und rewards associated with ownership have been trunsferred 10 the buyer s
contractuslly agreed e the eleciricity has been consumed by the customers, compensation las been
contrsctually established and collection of the resulting receivable s probable. Revenue 5 measured
al the faEir value of the consideration received or receivabbe. Revenee firom the sale of electricity o
post-paid customers is the value of the volume of units supplied during the vear incloding an estimate
of the volue of volume of units supplicd 1o these customers befween the date of their last meter
reading (which coincides with the last invoice date) and the year-end, In case of prepaid meter
customers, un estimate 5 mude for unesmed revenue ol vear-end and this 15 included i the statemen
of financial position a5 deferred revenue,

In line with the applicable tarff framework, prices charged by the Company For electricity
distribution ore regulnted, However, the Company 15 allowed o recover excess costs mcurred through
Futwre price ncrenses charged on future delivenes. Similarly, where coment regulnied rates wre
determined to be excessive, the Company may be subject to a rate reduction in the future against
future deliverics, The Company does nol recognise sn assel or linhility, a5 the case may be, an
account of undér-recovery of over-recovery except where i is obligated to provide Tuture services ol o
loss i which case 0 provision i% recognised,

Revenue from rendition of services is recopnised when such services are rendered.

ib) Finanee income s lnanee cosis
Finnnee income comprises inlerest income on loans and short-term deposits with banks [nienesd
ingome on short-term deposils i recognised using the effective tnlerest method.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Finance costs comprise interest expense on interest bearing borrowings, unwinding discount from
CBM-MEMSF loan and effective interest rate on CBN-MEMSF, Borowing costs thaf are not directly
aliribtable to the scquisitien, construction or production of qualifying assets are recopnized W profit
or loss using the effective interest method, Included in finance cost is interest on NBET outstanding
balance.

Foreign exchange guins and losses are recognised on net basis.

(&) Foreign currency transpctions
Transactions denominoted m foreign currencies (i any) ore transinted ond recorded in the functional
currercy (Migerinn Mairad 01 the actiml exchange mtes a5 a1 the dote of the trunsaction. Monetary
assets and liabilities: denominated in foreign currencies al the reporfing date are transialed to the
functional currency ot the rates of exchonge prevailing at that date.

Foreign curréncy differences are generally recognized in profit or bess, Nop-monetary items that ore
measured based on historical cost in o foreign currency are nol translated,

{d} Property, plant wnd equipment
i Recognition amd measuremeni

Land, buildings and distribution network assets are carried ot fir value, based on valustions by
external independent valuers, less subsequent depreciation. Valuations are performed with
sufficient regularity to énsure that the fair value of a revalued wsset does not differ materially
from s carrving amgunt. Any accumylaled depreciation af the date of revalusiion iz eliminnted
against the gross carrying amount of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued
mmount of the asset.

Increases in the carrying amount arising on revaluntion of land, buildings and distribution
network assets are credited 1o other comprebensive income ("OC1") and shown s revaluation
reserve in equity. Decreases thut offset previous increases of the same asset e charged in other
comprehensive income and debited aganst revaluation reserve divectly in equity, all other
decrenses are charged 10 the profil or loss

All other tems of properly, plnt and equipment gre measured at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any accumulsted impairment losses, Cost includes any costs directly
attributable to bringing the nsset to the bocation and condition necessary for it to be capable of
aperating in the manner infended by management.

Assets under constroction (Capital work in progress "CWIP®) are stated ot cost which includes
cost of materials and direct labour and any costs incurred in bringing it 1o its present locatbon and
condition.

If significand parts of an item of propery, plant and equipment have different useful lives, then
they nre ncooumted for as separate items (mijor compaonents) of property. plont and equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal or derecopgnition of an item of property, plant and equipment is
recopgnised in profil or loss,
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Contributions by eustomers of items of property, plant and equipment, which require an
abligation to supply goods to the cusiomer in the future, are recognised ot the fair value when the
Company has control of the item. The Company assesses whether the transferred fem meets the
definition of an asset, and if 50 recognises the transferred asset as PPE. Al initial recognition, its
cost is measured at fair value, and & corresponding amount & recognized as income when the
Company has no future performance obligations. 1f the Company is yet to discharge the future
performance obligation, the corresponding emount is recognized as o deferred mcome pending
the performance of the obligation.

i Subseguent expendinure
Subsequent expenditure is included in the asset’s carrying amount or recogniced as 4 separie
asset a8 appropriate, only if it is probable that the fulure economic benefits associated with the
expenditure will flow to the Company, The carrying amount of the replaced part is derccognised.
All ather repairs and mabntenance are charged to the profit or loss during the financial period in
wiich they are incurred.

i Depreciation
Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost or fair value of items of property, plant and
equipment less their estimated residusl values using the straight-line method aver their estimated
useful lives, and is generally recognised in profit or loss.

The estimated useful life of items of property, plant and equipment are as folbows:

Life {yenrs)
Land Mot deprecinied
Buildings 50
[ristribution network mswety 15
Mator - cars 5
Motor - operational lorries 11
Furniture, fittings and equipment (1}

Capital work in progress ("CWIP") is not depreciated until the asset is available for use and
transferred to the relevant category of property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residunl values are reviewed ot each reporting date and
adjusted if appropeiate.

fv Derecognition af PPE
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be derecognised on
disposal or when no future cconomic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Thie gaing or loss arising from the derecognition of an item of propesty, plant und equipment shall
be included in profit or loss when the item is derecognised,

{e) Intangible assets
Intangible assets with finite wseful lives that are scquired separately are carried &l cosl |ess
accumulated amortisation and accumulared impairment losses, Acquired computer software licences
are capitalized on the basis of costs incurred to acquire and bring to use the specific software.
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Swbsequent expendifure
Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it increases the fulure economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset 10 which it relates. All other expenditures, including expenditure on internally
generated poodwill and brands, are recognised in profit or loss as incumed.

Amartization

Amortizathon s caleulated to write-off the cost of intangible sssets less the estimated residual values
using the straight line method over their estimated uselul lives and ks generally recognized in profit or
loss. Thee estimsted wseful lifie of intingible assets s 5 years.

Amartization methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed of each reporting date and
adjusted if appropriate,

(T} Financial instrumaenis
The Company classifies non-derivative financial mssets as lomns and receivables.

The Company clissifies non-derivative financial linbilities into the other financial lizbilities category.
i Non-derivative fTnoncinl assets and fimancial Nabilities = recogniion and derecognition

The Company initially recognises loans and receivables on the date when they are originated.
Finuncial assets and financial linbilities nre initially recognised an the trade date.

The Company derecognises o financial asset when the coniractual rights to the cash flows from
the nsset expires, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractusl cash flows in & transaction i
which substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset ane
transferred, or it neither transfess nor retming substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership and does not retain control over the iransferred asset. Any interest in such
derecognised financial assets that is crested or refained by the Company s recognised as o
separate asset or liability.

The Company derecognises o financial liability when its contractunl obligations are discharged or
cancelled, or expire,

Financial assets and financial liabitities are oflset and the net amount presented in the staterment
of financial position whien, and oaly when, the Company has a legal right to offset the amounts
and intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the linbility
simultaneously,

il Nap-terivative finaneiol aesls — measiremeniy
Loans and receivabiies
These nssels are initinlly recognised ot fair value plus any directly attributable transaction costs,
Subsequent to initial recognition, they are measured st amontised cost using the effective interest
methed, They are included in current nssets, excepl for non-irade receivables that have maturities
greater than 12 months after the end of the reporting period, These are classified as non-current
assels,
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i Mon-derfvative finaecial Babilities — meavirements
Mon-derivative financial liabilities are initially recognised at fair wvaloe less any directly
pitributable transaction costs, Subsequent to initial recognition, these liabilities are messored of
amortised cost using the effective interest method. Mon-derivative financial labilities with
maturity date more than twelve months from the year end are clossified as non-current
Otherwise they ore clnssified as current.

(g} Statement of cash Nows
The cash flow statement is prepared using the indirect method, Chinges in statement of fenancial
position items that have not resulted in eash Mows such ns other non-cash ilems, hove been eliminoted
for the purpose of preparing the statement. Interest paid is included i financing activities whilst
finance inceme is included in investing activities.

(s} Share cupitnl
Ordinary shares
Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of ordinary shares, net of any tax effects, are
recognized a3 o deduction from equity,

(1) Inventories
Inwentories are stated of the lower of cost and net realisable value. The cest of inventories is based on
weighted sverage cost principle. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary
course of business, less the estimated selling expenses.

(i} Leases
i Deserminimg whether an arrangerteins contmiis o [ease

Al inception of an arrungement, the Company delermines whether such an arrangement is or
contains a lease. Al inception or on reassessment of the urmangemend, the Company separifes
pavments and other consideration required by such an arrangement into those for the lease and
those for other elements on the basis of their relative fair valuwes. [T the Company concludes for &
finonce lease that it is improgticable fo separate the payments relinbly, then an asset and a
liability are recognised st an amount equal (o the fir value of the undertying asset. Subsequently
the liability is reduced as paymenis are made and an impuied fGnance cost on the liability is
recognised using the Company’s imcremenial borrowing rate.

i Leased assery
Assets held by the Company under leases that transfer to the Company substantinlly afl of the
risks and rewards of ownership are classified as finance leases, The leased assels are measured
initially ot an amount equal to the lower of their fair value and the present valee of the minimum
lease poyments. Subsequent to initial recognition, the asset i3 socounted for in accordance with
the accounting policy applicable to that asset.

i Lewse paypnnents
Payments made under opernfing beases are recognised in profit or loss on-a steiight-flire basis

over the term of the lease. Lense incentives received are recognised as an integral part of the total
lease expense, over the term of the lease.
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Minimum lease payments made under finonce leases are apporlioned between the finance
expense and the reduction of the oustanding liability. The finance expense is allocated to each
period during the lease ferm 5o s t produce a constant periodic rate of inferest on the remaining
balance of the liability.

(K} Ilmpairment
i Mon-derivative flmanciel axsess
Financial assets are asssessed wt gach reporting date 1o determine whether there 5 objective
evidence of impairmend.
Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired inchedes:
« restructuring of an amount dwe to the Company on terms that the Company would not consider
otherwise;
» indications that » debtor or issuer will enter bankrupicy:
« pidverse changes in the pavment status of Borrowers oF 155uers;

Finaneial nssets measared af amortised cost

The Company considers evidence of impairment for these assets at both an individusl asset and &
collective level, ANl individually significant asseis are individually assessed for impairmend.
Those found not to be impaired are then collectively assessed for any impairment that has been
incurred but not yet individually identified. Assets that are nol individually sigmificant are
collectively assessed for impairment. Collective assessment is carried out by grouping fogether
mesets with similir rigk charactenstics,

In mssessing collective impairment, the Company uses historical infermation on the timing of
recoveries and the amount ofF bess ncurred, ond makes an adjustmient if current economic wnd
credit conditions are such that the actual losses are likely 1o be greater or lesser than suggesied by
historical trencds.

An impairment loss s caloulated s the difference between an asset's carrying amount and the

estimited recoverable amount. Losses are recognised in profit or loss and reflected in on
allvwance account, When the Company considers that there are no renlistic prospects of recovery
of the wsaet, the relevant pmounts are written ofT. 17 the amount of impairment loss subsequently
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event ocourring after the impuirment
wis recognised, then the previpely recognised impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

i Non-financial axsety
Ab eiich reporting date, the Company reviews the carrying amounis of its non-financial assets
{other than inventories) to determine whether there s any indication of impairment, If any such
incication exists, then the asset's recovernble amount is estimated.

For mmpamment testing, asels are grouped together mto the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing wse that are largely independent of the cash inflows of
ather assets or Cash Cenerating Linig {"CGLIs")

249



Fbessiun Eiectricity Diviribution Comparny Mo
Ammpil’ Repawt
Dpeciber 10, YT

Notes to the Financial Statements

The recoverable amowit of &n asset or CGU is the grenter of its value in use and its fur value less
costs 1o sell. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted 1o their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and the risks specific to the asset or COLL An impaimment loss s recognised iF the
carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount. Impainment losses are
recognised in profit or loss. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the assel’s
carrying amount does not exceed the carrying smount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impainnent loss had been recognised.

(1) Employee benefits

i Short werm emplovee benefits
Short-lerm employee benefits nre expensed ns the related service is provided.

A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid i the Company has & preseit legal or
constructive obligation to pay this amount as o result of past service provided by the employee
anel the obiigation can be estimated relinbly.

i Deflued conrribiution plan
Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are expensed as the reluted serviee is

provided. Prepaid contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent thal a cash refund or
reduction in future payments 5 available.

In line with the provisions of the Pension Reform Act 2014, the Company has instituted a
defined contribution pension scheme for oll staff effective from July |, 20014, Stf¥ contributions
fo the scheme are funded through paymoll deductions while the Company's comfribution is
recognized in profit or loss as employee benefit expense in the periods during which services are
rendered by employess. Emplovess contribute 8% each of their basic salary, transport and
housing allowances to the Fund on a monthly basis. The Company’s contribution s 10% of each
employver's basic salary, Irnspaor and housing allowances.

il Termimation benefis
Termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of when the Company can no longer withdraw
the offer of those benefits and when the Company recognises costs for a restructuring. | benelits
are not expected to be setfled wholly within 12 months of the end of the reporting period, then
they are discounted.

im) Provisions and contingent Habilitics

Provisions

A provision is recogmized if, as o resalt of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
conatructive obligation that can be estimmted relinbly, and it is probable that an catMow of economic
benefits will be required 1o settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at & pre-tnx rate that reflects current market assessments of the time valse
of money and the risks specific 1o the Nability, The unwinding of the discount is recognized as
finance cosl,
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A provision for restructuring is recognized when the Company has approved o detailed and formal
restructuring plan, and the restructuring either has commenced or has been announced publicly.
Future operating losses are not provided for,

A provision for onerous confracis is recognized when the expecied benefits 1o be derived by the
Company from a contract are lower than the unavoidable cost of meeting its obligations under the
contract, The provision 15 measured ot the present wvolue of the bower of the expected cost of
terminating the contract and the expected net cost of continuing with the contract. Before a provision
is established, the Company recognizes any impairment loss that has eceurred on the assers dedicated
to that contract,

Contipgent labilittes

A comtingent linbility 15 a possible obligation that artses from past evenis and whose existence will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertain fulure events not
wholly within the control of the Company, or o present obligation that arses from past events bul is
nob recognised becouse it is not probable that on outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required o settbe the obhigaion, or the amount of the obligation cannot be measured with
sufficient relinbility.

Contingent liabilities are only disclosed and not recognized as linbilities in the statement of financal
position.

I the likelihood of an owiflow of resources is remote, the possible obligntion is neither o provigion
mar 4 contmgent fability and no disclosure is made.

() Minimum fay
Minimum tax is recognised where the revenue for the vear is in excess of five hundred housand
Maira and the Company hos no faxable income 05 a result of allowable expenses for a tax vear being
maore than the maxable income, or the income fax computed is less than the minimum tax, 0 i
measured in line with the provisions of the Company Income Tax Acl,

(o) Income tax

[ncome tx expense comprises current gnd defarved tax. It is recognised in profit o loss excepd to the

extent that it relates to o business combination, or items recognised directly in equity or in OCI

{1} Current tax
Current tax comprises the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for
the yeur and any adjustment to tax payable or receivable in respect of previous years. The amount
of current tax payable or receivable i the best estimate of the tix amount expected o be paid or
received that reflects uncertainty related fo income tax, iF any. It is measured using tax rates
enacted or substantively enpcled ab the reporting date, Curvent tux olso includes any tax arising
fram dividends.

Current tax nssets and liabilities are offset if the Company:
= has legal enforceable right to set off the recognised amount; and
- Intends either 1o settle on o net basis, or to readise the asset and settle the linbility

i) Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised in respect of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and the amounts used for taxation purposes.
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Deferred fax assets are recognised For unesed tax bosses, unused tax credits and deductible
temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
ugninst which they can be used. Deferred tax assets are reviewed af each reporting date and are
reduced 1o the extent that it s no longer probable that the related tax benefit will be realissd,

Deferred tax is measured ol the tax rates that are expected to be applied to temporary dilferences
when they reverse, using tax rates enacted or substantively ennoted at the reporting date.,

The measurement of deferred tax reflects the fax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Company expects, ai the repording dofe, to recover or seitle the carying
amount of is assets and liabilities.

Dreferred tax assets and Habilifies pre offsst only if the Company;

« s begal enforceable right to set off current fax assets against current tax liabilities; and

= the deferred tax assets and deferred tx liabilities relmte 10 INCOME taxes levied by the same
taxation authority,

6 Measurement of fair values
Some of the Company™s accourting policies and disclosures require the measurement of fair values, for
both finsncial and non-financial ssets and labilities. The Company has en established control Frmework
with respect to the measurement of fair values. The Chief Finance Officer ("CFO") has oversll
responsibility for oversoeing all significant fair value measurements, including Level 3 fair volues and
reports directly to the Auwdit Committee and Board of Directors.,

The CFO regularly reviews significant unobservable inputs and valeation adjustmems. 7 third party
information, such as broker quotes or pricing services, is used to measure fair values, then the CFO
assesses the evidence obtained from the third parties to support the conclusion that such valuations meet
the requirements of IFRS, including the level in the fair value hierarcly in which such valuations should
be clagsified. Significant valuation issues are reported to the Audit Commitee and Board of Directors:
When measuring the fair value of an asset or a liability, the Company uses market observable data as far
as possible. Fair values are categorised inmto different levels mon falr value hierrehy based on the inputs
used in the valuation techniques as follows:

* Level 1D quoted prices (wnadjusted) in active markets for identicnl assets or liabilities.

* Level 2: inputs ather than quoted prices included in Level | that are observable for the asset or fiability,
either directhy (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

* Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are not based on observable market data {uncbservable
inpuls),

If the inputs used 1o measure the fuir value of an asset or a liability might be categorised in different levels

of the fair value hierarchy, then the fair value measurement is categorised in its entirety in the same level
of the fair value hierarchy as the lowest level input that is significant to the entire measurement.

The Company recognises transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy at the end of the reparting
period during which the change has occurred.
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T Revenue
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Revenue comprise amounts derived from delivery of electricity and other related activities across
the Company's distribution network within the franchise areas of Oyo State, Ogun State, Csun Siate,
Kwara State, parts of Kogi, Ekiti and Niger States,

The Company record collections from pre-paid customers as uneamed income and recognises them
15 deferred revemse in the month of collection, The amount recognised as deferred revenue is then
recognised as fully eamed revenue in the subsequent month, As at year end, the amount recognised
as deferred revenue was wholly the December 2017 collections from pre-paid customers (Note 21).

The breakdown of revenue based on the consumption of eleciricity by customers is as follows)

207 26

P IHME e L]

Residential 35,700,904 79,035 608
Commersial |2.661,T18 10,827,623
Indstrial (Mote 7(ak) 21,795,885 21425, 14
Street lighting 24,380 26,169
T"IIEEIE!T E]i]|4.594

(a) Included in the Industrial revenue is the revenue derived from indirect eleciricity sale via a
company who intermally genemtes its electricity with whom IBEDC had an agresment with in
May 2014 to distribute electricity to two (2) other companies within the same environ.

In February 2017, in line with the directives of Nigerian Electricity Regulstory Commission
{NERC), Ibadan Electricity Distribution Company (IBEDC) cancelled all the indirect electricity

sale coniracis.

8 Oither income

Y 2006

A B 006

Recannection fee 15442 | (it 2%
Fuir Walue Gain {Mote B{a)) 26312 BGE,247
Oithers (Mode B(b1) 125 067 78RR
206,821 QR

{a) Fair value gain represent sumplus accrued from fair valuimg the Central Bank of Nigeria - Nigeria
Electricity Market Stabilisation Fund ("CBN-NEMSF") obtaned by [BEDC i each partscular
year using the prevailing market rate in conformity with IFRS and other standards issued by the
Internationn] Accounting Standords Board (“IASB™) on Government grants and borrowing

{b) Others relate to income generated from tender fees paid by vendors and penaity foes.
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% Expenses by nature

(u) Cost of sales
il iy 201
LITHI] R
Cost of energy (Nobe H{al(il) 77,140,828 56,373,131
Recovered Gas Diebd {Note Salil)) 206,437 189,234
Total cost of sales T7.347,265 50,502,305

(i} Included in Cost of energy is energy billed from other electricity parchased distinet from
its major suppliers of electricity; (NBET and MO

(H) As stated in Multi Year Tariff Ovder (MYTO) |, the CBN/NEMSF loan facility given 1o
the Electricity Distribution Companies ("Discos™) was partly to finance certain identified
legncy gas debis owed by Nigerian Electricity Supply Industry (MESI) players and accrued
up to Movember 1, 2013 hand over date. This loan is to be recovered from customers over
a period of ten (10} vears through the electricity retail tariff. In 2016, IREDC began to
relise into Income statement from the Legacy gas debt on expiration of the moratonium
period. This amounts to the total recognised amount, (Note 16(b{ij}).

i) Diseribinion experses
This represents expenses relaled 1o the core distribution sctivities of IBEDC Plc, includimg

salaries and other staff costs of stalT responsible for these activities and various maintenance of
the power Tmes and other equipments for distributing ebectricity.

2007 2061

00 R

Salaries and wages | G61.015 1.977.267
Repairs and muinienance AH1515 ddd f36
Reserve for obsolescence 21,542 200385
Depreciotions plant & machinery o (¥R 542 3884248
Aszet & Customers Enumeration ** F 1, 750 .
Oiher distribution expenses 37,527 139,716
Total disiribution expenses § 0329310 6.646.272

b hecot & Customers Enumeralion relsies fo aset mapping, customers enumerathon,
customers survey andd technical sudit,

{€) Billing wind collection expenses

27 2006

il LUy B0

Meter reading 71,731 51,706
Collection fiees | 566,638 1,390, 804
Impairment allowance on receivobles **(Note 16{a}) [8011,012 21,368 (Hx)
Repairs and mainteninee R2,074 61203
Chher collection expense 63,49 T
Taotal billing and cullection expenses F9,7%5, 044 22,932 609
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** Impairment allowance on receivables represents provision for estimated uncollectible
debts from customers and does not relate to cash outflow during the vear

(el Costamier service expenses

{1} ) 206
M Dok 000
Salaries and wages | 986,851 | Bi6619
Advert nnd publicity 6l8 1825
Repairs and maintenance 117,842 07,893
Transport and travelling 35413 46,746
Miscellansous expenses 1606 2,158
Total eustomer service cxpenscs 2,044 330 001,243
() Admindstrative expenses
207 26
M O00 LRI
Stuff cox 1,531,246 | 466471
Directors' cost S,000 65,000
Enteriainment 29,051 17,702
Transport and accommodation 376424 219,571
Motor vehicle ranning and repiirs 7760 76,350
Advertisement and publicily 32003 11,072
Printing ond stationeries 62610 40911
Repairs and maintenance 134,773 141,540
Subscription and fees 42 3% 53,386
Bank charges [ &.635 14,163
Rent and rates Th 574 T2.060
Securily expenses 3%8.284 373173
Loss on Disposal 12415 i
Training expenses B9 026G 16,081
Employes welfare 24,146 5492
Consulting and other professional fees 256,172 804,555
Medical expenses 1.1 6 34,062
[TF coniribution 420106 41,638
Insurnnee I 18480 40 403
Audit fee and expenses 2116 23,000
Depreciation 320,542 271,277
Amortisation expense 271,102 8,624
Electricity and Other utilities QE.032 74,056
Donation 3031 3581
Business developmen 49,602 47, IR0
Other miscellancous expenses 4,954 5.7%1
Total administrative expenses 4,211,723 4,022 040
Total expenses 11 |.53I£‘}5 92,154,529
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10 Met Mnance cost

Finance incone
Interest iIncomie

Fingnee coxd
Interest expense (Mote [0{a))

Bet finonce cost

(a) Finonce cost comprises:

Interest prid on CBN-MEMSF (MNote 1 0(a(i]})
Effective interest rate on CBM-NEMSF
Interest on MBET bills

Oither bank interest

Facility fee on Bank guarantee

Interest on CAPMI (Mote 10¢adiil)

v Elecericity Daribirtion Crempary Pe,

Arerucal Rppitary

Pgcvamlar 35, JGIT

2017 1016
N SR
1,987.899 333,084
1087 400 333,054
(19,210,435) (6.338,702)
~ (19,210,435) {6,338,702)
(17,222,536) (6,005.,648)
2017 1016
00 w000
1,928,473 1578, 748
681,966 623,069
16,469,179 3,338,261
4.170 120,726
116,553 116,553
10,094 52345
19,210,435 6,338,702

=
(i} Iaterest paid on CBN-NEMSF was charged at 10% per annum on the Nigeria Electricity
Market Stabilisation Fund loan availed the company by CBM

(it} Inerest expense on Credited Advance Payments Metering Implementation ("CAPMIT)
mebers relates o 1 2% interest charged on the refundable portion of customers’ payment Tor

Il Loas before taxation
{m) Loss before taxation is stuted afier charging:

Depreciation {Note 13
Amortisation (Mofe 14)

Staff cosis

Imparrment of frade réceivables
Dhirectors” remumnerntEn
Auditors remuneration

(b} Stall costs
(i} Sl costs include:

Snlories and wages
Emplover's pension contribution

2017 2016
N MM
4,411,084 4,155,535
272,702 8,624
5479112 5,280,137
18,011,112 21,368,000
50,000 65,000
22,116 23,000
2017 6
0 P00
5,243,508 5008548
235,604 261,509
SAT9.112 5.180,357

36



Notes to the Financial Statements

(i)} The toble below shows the number of employees of the Company whose duties were
wholly or mainly discharged in Migeria, who received remuneration during the vear in the

(e}

B 200,001 -
B RODDON -
B AGDLO00 -
2000 . -
M 3000,000 - N 4,000,000
BA4000,000 - M 5,000,000
ME000,000 and above

N ROD,000

M 1 A00,000
P 2,000,000
M 3,000,000

Mhaduw Efecrivine Dinirbutior Comparrr P,
Armrcl Repard

Lecewrber 11, 2007

i1 i) 2006
Mumbor Mumber
516 813

524 523

553 549

GEY hE3

150 149

a7 a7

T3 T3

2,554 21,535

{iii} The average number of full time persons employed during the year (other than executive

directors) was as follows:

Diperations
Adrminisiration

Dircctors’ remuneration

v e
Muitiber Muiiiber
2,144 2,131
410 AE
2,554 2,534

[rirectors’ remuneration paid end accrued during the year is analysed as follows:

Fees a5 directors
Uther emoluments

The directors’ remunemtion shown above includes:

Chadrmin
Highest paid director

2007 2016
W00 N DO
50,000 50,000
5 | 8,000
50,000 64,000
2007 2016
N DD N
24475 25,150
24,475 25,150
-r

The number of direciors (excluding the Chairman and highest paid director) who neceived
emoluments exchsding pension coniributions and certain benefits were within the following

rnge:

B 10,000,000 - 40, 000,000

7 2016
Mamber Samber
4 4

T
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12 Taxation
in) The Company has applied the provisions of the Companies Income Tax Act that mandfes a
minimum fax assessment, where taxpayer does nol have taxable profit which would generate an
eventunl tax lability when assessed to tax. The Company's assessment based on the minimum
tax year legislntion for the year ended December 31, 2017 is W87.7 million (2016: Mil).

(b} The Comgany is subject to tax under the Companies Income Tax Act as amended o date,
Companies Income Tax and Tertiary Education Tox was nol charged during the year as the
Company did not kave taxable or sssessable profit for the year ended December 31, 2017 {201 6:
Hil}, Mo defierred tas has been recorded on loss incurred to dote by the Company begouse of the
uncertaintics around the recoverability of the losses (Mote 12{2)}.

(o) Hecancilation of effective tox rates
The tax on the Company's loss before tax differs from the theoretical amount as follows:

2007 2kl

B MO0 Y M)

Lass before minimum tax and income fax (58,364,123} (13.539.51%)

Income tax using the statutory tax rate 1] (17,500,237 30 {10,757.856)

Effect of:

Movement in unrecognized deferved fax assets - -

Mon-deductible expenses 17,508,237 (30) 10,747 856

Total income tax expense = =

{d} Movemenl in currend tux Hability

31 D 2007 31 Dec 2016

B0 LA

Balonee ot January, | = g

Charge for the vear {iminimum tax {Hate 124a)1) R3340 *
Balance at December, 31 07,740

(e) Deferred iax linbilities | (asseis)

Deferred tax assets have not been recognised in respect of the following items becanse it 1s not
probable that future taxable profits will be available against which the Company can use the
benefits therefrom.

_31Dec207 31 Dee 2016

M0 MM}
Balance at January, | {2,774, 894%) 8.007.244
Credit for the yomr = {10.8TE14T)
Balance at December, 31 !2,'."'."4,11'?'}] I.:E,'.I'H,EWt
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Notes to the Financial Statements

15

Intangible asseis

Mawen Elpetrivity Diveridseriion Comparay Me

smnin’ Repawrt
Llecvasdare 31, 200T

Intangible assets comprise the cost of computer software and billing system, The movement in the sccount

during the vear is as follows:

Cost

Balange ot | Junuary
Additions

Write-nfT

Halance at 31 December

Accumulated amaortisation
Balance at | January
Charge for the vear
Wrile-oiT

Balwnce w1 31 December

Carrying amiiani
At M December

Inventories
Inventories comprise:

Distribution materials - Tripping units, circuit breakers, poles etc
Cables and conduciors

Capital items - | 5MYA, 30 - S00K VA etc. ransformers

Creneral stores - Feeder pillar units, insulators eic.

Lubricants - Oil, Fuel etc,

Stationeries

Tools - Safety equipments and materials.

Meters

Provizion for obsolescence

Compater software licences

31 D 2017 31 Dhee 2006
BI00 L RULT
abd, 145 74013
T26.711 L1 ]

(4.213)
|,386,541 Givd, | 45
B.624 -
272,702 B,624
{4.213) 3
Ir7.113 §.624

= ——

|, 109,330 635,521
31 Doee 20107 A1 Dee 2016
il B 00
SO0, 988 925,953
75451 67,622
110,317 16, fihd
413,163 525,679
| 76 1,192
1,165 11,917
23,931 T 508
Q64,070 91,734
(240, 1145 (314,056)
1950856 1314304
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16 Trade and other recciviables

31 Dee 2007 31 Dec 2006

e OO

Trade receivables * 0,344 494 52,180,213
Less Allowanee for impairment {Mofe 16{a}) {G0LB01.652) {42, TH) 540
Trade receivablbes, net ** 18,542 842 B AR0.672
[Dwe from reloied parties (Mote 23(b}) TIRG 63T 5. 700, P
Ogher receivables (Note 16(b)) | 468,702 1675077
27,301,181 IEIITHI?-W'

® Included in trade receivables is MWE.T billion which was as a result of an injunction order obtained by
Manufacturers Association of Migerin ("MAN") restraming NERC and all the Eleciricity Distribution
Companies ("Discos”) from implementing the MYTO 2.1 order and further restraining them from

disconnecting any of the members of the group.

** |nformation about the Company's exposure 10 credit and market risks, for trade and other receivables is

includied in Mate 27,
(n) Movement im the nllowance for impairment during the year was as follows:

31 D 2017 31 Dec 2016
2 LA B (MHY
Orpening balance (42, 790540} (21,453,049}
Adclition CIBON0 02y (21.368,000%
Write-ofT in the vear - 30,508
(60,801,652) _ (42,790,540)

{b) Ohher receivables comprise:
2 Dee 2007 3 D 2006
000 (D
Recoverable kegiey debts (Mote 16011} | 462,264 1668701
Empioyee recaivables 2,590 3519
Input VAT 3848 2857
| 468,702 'I,EG'SEL

(i} Recoverable begacy debts represent debts owed to gas prodecers and the Migerian Gas Company
Limited by the Power Holding Company of Migerin ("PHCN"), before the acquision of f4a of the
shares of IBEDC by its parent company; Integrated Energy Dhstribution and Marketing Limifed
(“IEDM™) The pgas companies were reluctant 10 provide more gas to the privatised generation
companies, until all or some of these debits were settled. Central Bank of Nigeria ("CEN") settled these
kegacy debits on behalf of the Company from the intervention loan given o distribution companies. The
debis are expected to be recovered from subsequent billings to customers s stited in the Multi ¥ ear
Torifl Owder {"MYTO") 11, the company began systemmatic asmorization of the debi (o the ingome
statement in 2016, The amortization recognised in 2007 was 206,44 million (2016 18923 million,

a1
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17 Prepaymienis

31 D 2017 31 Dhee 2016
W00 NO00
Rent 11,393 48213
Insurance iz, By 60,733
Wendor 02 937 542 6l
CAPMI 113317 T4 E18
ICAP (Mote 22(b)) 335,954 05434
Oihers 2,507 f,46]
633,074 1,559,536
I8 Cash and cash equivalents
31 Dee 2017 31 Drec 2006
0 M Ong
Bank balances E.470.454 157,500
Cash in hand 552 S00
A2 056 '.'-‘,ISE.,I:]-!]-I]I
19 Share capital amd reserves
{a) Share capiinl
3 Dec 2007 31 Dec 2016
' W B 000
Autlorised:
20000,004 ordinary shares of MO.50 each 10,00 10,000
Issmed and Tully paid:
10,000, KD ol ineary shares of W50 each — 5000 500
lasmed wod fully alloticd:
10,000,440 ordinary shares of BW0.50 cach 5000 5000
(b} Revaluation reserve
30 Dec 2007 30 Dec 2006
MY M0
Asset recapitnlisation- plant & machinery 47,434 3158 47,434,358
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20 Trade and oiber poyables
31 Dec 2017 31 D 2016
L AT MO0
Tride povables { Mot Ha 126,931,177 EET720,928
Accruals (Mote 2b)} 733,591 1,284 817
Oither payables D)0 E8Y 445,250
I2E 604,651 H0.451,995
Statutory deductions 6,261 %6 & 008, T 10
134,866,197 64,460,703

i

22

The Company's exposire to liquidity and market risks for trade and other payables is included in Note 27
(b} and (c).

{8} Trade payvables comprise amount due to the Nigerian Bulk Electricity Trading Plc. ("NBET") and the
Opernfor of the Nigerian Electricity Market ("ONEM®). Following the commencement of the
Transitiona] Electricity Market ("TEM") on February 1, 2013, NBET became the supplier of power 1o
the Company and blls for the cost of energy while other administmtive charges incidental 10 the cost of
emergy are hilled by ONEM. The significant increase in current year's trade payable was a3 & result of
the progressive increase in pricing tariffs of bulk eleciricity purchased fram NBET

(b} Included in Acciuals is an amount of M36.44 million fees and nllowance due to the directors s at
December 31, 2007 2006 : W113.25 million)

Deferred income
30 D 2007 31 Pec Hil6
Batibbid P )
Collections from prepaid customers (Mote 7 11,7 442 185

Loans and borrowings

31 Dec 2017 31 Dec Zilb
R SnGn
CAPMI payables (Note 22(a)) 4,842,608 5,561,704
ICAP payablkas [ Mede 22{bY) B30, 744 251432
Power infervention fund [Mote 22{c)) 20,267,503 21,310,249
25,930 855 27 123,385

{a) On the Isi November 2016, the Credited Advance Payment for Metering Implementation (CAPMI)
scheme was slupped by the Minister of Power, Work & Housing. Through various media, customers
were assured of the company's commitment to meter all snmetered customers whe had paid as at the
date of winding-up of the scheme.

(b} IBEDC Credited Advance Payments (ICAP) was a scheme designed by management 1o replace the
cexsed CAFMI for customers who are willing to finance their meter and would be refunded within a
period of three years through eneérgy eredit. Amount outstanding is the total collected from customers as
at the date of winding-up of the scheme.

{e} This is a cominercial loan facility sponsored by CBN and NERC 1o enable repayment of Interim Period
revenue shodinll and certain identified legacy debts owed by Nigerfan Electricity Supply Industry
playees and scerued up to the Est November 201 3 handover date. This loun is expected to be recovered
fram customers over a period of ten (10) years through the electricity retail tariff, Amount provided 1o
IBEDC was M26.6 billion.
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213 Related party iransactions
() Parent and ultimate controlling party
Integrated Energy Distribution and Marketing ("IEDM) Limited acquired 0 majority of the Company's
shares from BPE and Federal Ministry of Finance Incorporated on November 01, 2013, As o result, the
pareil compony & |ECM
(b} Due from refated parties
D from related parties comprises:
Integrated Energy Distribution and Marketing Limited
1 Bec 2017 31 Dhee 2016

MO0 P )
Oipening bolaice 5. TiH, 000 o 400, DD
risbursemen - 160000
Repayment - (000 k)
Intizrest capitalised }, 589,637 -

220637 S 00000

Subsequent to year end (31 December 2017), IEDM paid seven monthly instalments totalling M| 05
billion, oat of its outstanding balance of M5.7 billion as agreed with NERC. Furthenmare, the Bureau of
Public Enterprises (“BPE") has issved n letter 1o the Fedem| Ministry of Finance (“FMF or the
Ministry") to pay directly o IBEDC the outstanding loan balance in event of the ministry repayment of
its povables to thie related party.

(e} Transactbons with key management personnel

Key maragement porsonnel compemsation comprised,
31 Dee 2007 A1 Dee 2006

_ LI P00
Salares { i, Uil JE. 150
Cither shom-term benefing 19,535 TTATD

Mo d35 113 ﬁm

Other than as detuiled above. in terms of compensation, there were no transactions berween key
management personnel and the Comparry. From time 10 time directors of the Company, or their relwied
entities, may purchase energy from the Company, These purchases mre o the same terms and
comditions as those entered mo by other Company emplovees and customers

14 Contlngencies
{0} Contingent linhilities
(i} Transfer of pre-acquisition labilities and trade receivables
The Dvrectors. based on independent lepal advice obtaimed, & well as their understanding of the
Share Purchase Apreement between IEDM, BPE and the Ministry of Finance Incorporsied ("MoFi®)
are of the opinion that all trade receivables and pre-ascquisition liabilities as st 11 October 2013 have
been effectively transfierred. The Company does not hove an estimate of thase debtors and liabilities
sinee in its view this is the responsibility of Nigerian Electricity Linbility Management Company
Limited {"MELMCO",
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The Company believes that it will neither realise those réceivables nor seltle any linbilites existing
os at 11 Oetober 2013 and as such, ne recognition of provision is required. [f in the process of
sgreeing the individual trode debtors and liabilities, cerain flems are identificd and agreed o be
borne by the Company, the amoeunts would be recorded in the period they were identified.

(i) Litigntions and clims
The Company {5 Involved o certain litgations and claims {sepamte from those taken over by
MELMCOD), Maximian exposure based on the damages being claimed by the I8igants amounts to
WSO millien (2016: M136.40 million). The Directors based on o review of the circumstances of each
claim, believe the risk of material loss to the Company is remede and a8 such ne provisions have
been recorded,

(b Contingent nssels
The Company is involved i other actual legal procesdings and claims with which there are possible
inflow based on the domages being claimed which amounts to B 2E millien (200 G:Ml). Althaough the
ubtimnte resilt of thess Jegnl proceedings cannod be predicted with certainty, it is the opinion of the
Company's manogeaient that the outcome of any claim which = pending, elther adividually or on a
combined basis be discbosed where an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

15 Evenis afier the reporiing period
{2} Payment of M LIS Lillion by TEDM for the offset of its lopn with IBEINM
Bubsequent o year end, Integruded Energy Distribution and Marketing (IEDM) paid 8 sum of N1,05
billipn to IBEDKT, ot of its outstanding balance of M5 T billion as agreed with MERC as indicated in
e 23(b).

(b} Motice of Minisirics, Deppriments snd Agencies ("MDAs™) Debf Credit to IBEDC
Subsequent (o the vear end, the Federal Executive Council ("FEC™) approved for MBET to net off from
IBELL trude paynblics to the eleciricity trader; NBET, werified electricity debts owed by MDAs 10
IBECC amounting to M1 billion for 2005 snd 2016 Firancinl Year End {"FYE")

(e} Chnpodng Iastalbaiien ol CAPMI Metres 10 customers
Subsequent to year end, IBEDC &5 promised o its customers, continued the insiallstion of CaPml
Metres to its customers who hod mode deposit before the pronouncement of Minksier of Power, Works
and Housing to wind down the scheme In November 2006, A totil amount of M5 62 billien was paid
by 203,207 customers, out of which a total of 172,524 customers have been metered, this is estimated af
ahout M43 billion, The total outstanding for the remaining 30,683 Unmetered customers s estimated
at W70 million,

{dy NERC suspends 1he Hoard of IBEDC

Subseguent 1o the vear-end, Wigerian Eleciricity Regulatory Commibssion (“MERCT or “the
Commission”™), vide its Order Mo, NERC/212018 of June 19, 2018, suspended the board of IBEDC
Tor failure o ecoyer the mﬂ.ﬂ!ﬂ.ﬂding balanee of W57 billion intercompany loan mentioned in pote
23(b) which the comipony pccorded its pasent company, [EDM,

In order 1o profec) te investiment and distibution licence, the Board of IREDC, on 22nd June, 2018,
brought an acticn ot the Federal High Cowrd (Abujn Jedicial Division) 1o resdram NERC from
Imiplementing the il Order, in addition 1o challenging the walidity of the Order. On 2nd July, 2008,
the Court made an Chober that parties should maintain Ststus Que preor o the Order of 19h June, 2018
and should nod tike sy steps that woulkd unssetthe the sabject matter of the lngaton. Consequently, the
matter was adpoarcd 10 15th October, 2018 for the hearing of the substantive suit
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16 Golng concern
The Company reported o loss before tax of M3E.36 billion for the yenr ended 31 December 2007 (200 6:
M35, 86 hillion) and as of dint date, the Company's todal Tabilitkes excesded its total assels by 81063 billion
{2016: total assets excecded toml linbilities by N47.80 billion). The Company has hissorically incurred

[osses due 1o the existing clectricity pricing regime which did not allow the recovers of costs through price
increases.

The directors are confidien that the Company will be able to realize its assels and discharge ns labilities in
the normal course of busingss. Hence, these fnancinl statements have been prepared using accounting
policies applicable to a going concer.

17 Financial risk manngeoneni
The Company hos exposre i the following risks from s use of Anancial instruments:

« Credit risk

- Lbguidity risk

= Markei risk

Rizsk management lrminewnrk
The Company's Board of Directors has gvernll responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the
Company's risk management framework, The board of directors is also responsible for developing ond
monitoring the Company's risk management policies.
The Company’s risk iranagement policics are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company, to set appropriate risk limids and confrols, and to monitor risks ind adherence to limits, The

Company, through s taining and management standards and procedures, aims o develop a disciplined and
constructive control environment in which all employees understand their robes and obligations.

The Company™s audit committes oversees how manngement monitors comphance with the Company s risk
management policies and procedures, and reviews the sdequacy of the risk management fromework in
relotion to the risks faced by the Company, The sudit commiltes is assigted in o5 oversight role by Intemal
Audit, which iy expected to underake bath regular pnd adhoe oviews of risk mansgement controls pnd
progeduras, and report fo the Audit Commities,

{a) Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of finoncial loss to the Company, if 8 customer or counterpory to o fnoncial

instrument fails to mest 5 confractual obligations. This arises prncipally  from the Company's
receivables from customers and govermment reladed entities.

The Company's credit rish exposure on cash s minimized sabstantially by ensoring that cash is held
with Nigerian financinl instiitions,

The corrving amount of financial assets represents the maximum eredit exposure. The maximusm
exposure 1o credif risk af the reporting date was:

31 Dec 2007 31 Dec 2006

Pl BME LRI

Trade and other recervables 27,301,181 I, 764, 740
Cash ot bank 8430184 7. 157500
15,721 b5 53922249
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Trade and oiher receivables

The Company has & large customer base within its licensed area of supply therchy reducing s
concentration of credit risk. To further mitigste credit risk, the Company |8 continually Incrensing the
share of prepaid castomers in its portfolio, The Company's exposure to credit risk is influenced by the
malividual charactenisties of each customer,

In monitoring credit risk, customers are grouped sccording 1o their credit charscteristics, ineluding
whether they are maximum demand or nonsmaximum demand customers, and whether they are private
individunls'companies. government nstitutions or military establishments. No security is provided for
the electricity supplied though the Company retains the right 1o disconnect non paying customers to

enforce collections,

Triacde recelvalles

Maximum Mon-max bmam
Demamil Diemianl Tutal
2017 LRI Ao LI
Private individualsicompanics 14,671,302 59038890 73,710,282
Governmien! mstitutions -I,B.'-"-E.TEE. Blis A a63.212
Total i SiKh, | 58 A0 B44, 110 70,344 454
—_—— Ems—————— s
Maximum Mon-maximem

Demand D Total
2i0i o LRI LR " (1D
Private individuals’companics 2 A10 458 21270948 47,719,436
Garvermmen! mstitutions 1,046,710 1414 056 4 460,776
Total B0, 198 22604014 52 180,212
Er———

Al 31 December 2007, the ngeing of trade receivables is as fallows:
A1 Dee 2017 31 Dec 206
s R LT
Current 6,153,421 4,915 663
Past due 0-30 days 2454 610 |, 647 200
Past dae 3 1-90 days 3.333,%74 4 383 847
Fast due 21120 days Z.438.800 2,602,034
Past due 120 davs and above G, 503 85D IR631,378
TR 52,180,212

The movement in the allowanee for impairment in respect of trade receivables during the vear was as

follmws:
A1 Dee 2007 31 Dex 2016
" [ S000
Balonce at | Jansary &2, TH]), 341 21,453,049
Net impairnent loss recognised (Note [6{a)) 18011.112 21,368,000
Wirite-afT in the vear . (300, 504}
Balnnce o1 11 December G0,E01 652 42;1:{;__541
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Management monitors the Company's trade ond other meceivables lor indicotors of impairment.
Druring the vear, the Company tid nol write off any receivable as bad debt (2006 N30.5 million).

The directors have recorded an impairment allowance amounting to MIB01 billion (2016;: 821,37
billion) with respect 1o the outstanding trade receivables at the year end. The smpairment i required
mainly to coter for the losses tht asose from the difficulties in enforcing puvmenis from certain
elaszes of customers due to certain geographical challenges such as coverage and accessibility.

The Compuny believes thot past duwe amounts not imparred are collectible as fiollows

- I rewnins the right to disconnect the customers and based on historical patterns, collections improve
after disconnections.

= Cumenmt metering plan, will convert n significant number of these custiomen to prepaid ond
outstanding balances will be reeovered through the prepasd platform.

= Commitments from the Accountant General snd Ministry of Power, thal amounls due from
government parastatals will be paid for through deductions in their allecations.

It is also important to node thal the Company has strategies to minimize credit losses going forward as
folkows:
= Investiment in prepaid meters and conversion of more post paid customers to prepaid;

= Mume cfficient ivermal processes eg. timely billings and delivery of bills, sysiem automation of
billings und collections, system of issuing letters of demand and notices to non-paying customers:

= Invelvement of the Minister of Finance in enforcing collection of receivablis from government agencies
- Aguressive disconnections;
- Betting Key Performance Indices ["KPI*) for employees to drive debt collections

Cash ol bk

The Company held cash of BEA42 billion ns af vear end (2006: N7.16 billlond with banks and financial
institutions operating in Migeria (including an amount of N&.43 billion, being hypotheeation of cash
collateral for bank guarintee issued in favour of Nigeria Bulk Electricity Trading Ple. ("NBET™) and
Operator of the Migeria electricity Markel ("ONEM™)).
(b) Liguidity cisk
Liquidity rsk s the risk that the Company may epcounter difficulty in meeting the obligations
associnted with its financial liabilities that nre settled by delivering cash or ane other finmneinl asset,
Management’s appreach te managing liquidity is to ensure; as far ma possible, that it will always have
suffecient liguidity to meet its lHabilitkes when due, under both normal wid stressed conditions, without
incurring unocceptable losses or risk daimaging the Company s reputation.
In order 10 munage lquicity risks and ensure thot it kas sufficient cosh v mateh otflows expected in
the normial course of its business, the Company is doing the following;
- Intersily ing clfors o collect irade receivables.
= Restruciuring trade payables which are due to NBET and ONEM into o long term Gecility. This will
redusce e cosh Row demand in the short 1o mediun e,
= Intensitying discussion with MERC 1o address morket shortfall.
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The following are the contractual maturities of financial labilities, including estimated interest payments
witd excluding the impact of petling agreements.

Contraciusl cash Mows

Carrying 4-12
mmowni Tatal 0 -3 Months Months  Above | vear
B 10 B0 P B 00
Mom-terivative Mnancind liabilities
31 Decembaer 2017
Trade and other payables 134,866,107 134 866,197 25,7909 4776 46,276,143 a2, 7,078
Loans and borrowings 25 930,855 25.930,855 - - 25,030,853
16dh, 797 052 1l5|:.|.'.|";‘7|ﬂ51 25,799 976 4ﬁ=2'1'ﬁ.|-l13 BE, 720,933
Mon-derivative Mnancial liabilities
31 December 2006
Trade and other payvables 0 ik, 244 4,606,249 22,216,210 33442222 94T BIT
Liaans aric bomowings 26,977 841 26,977,841 - - 26,977 841
G Iqi ﬂ-ﬂll:lﬂﬂ 91,584 0020 22218210 33442 223 35-._5‘15-&53

{e) Market risk
Muarket risk b5 the sk that changes in market prices, such as foreign exchange rotes and interest rates
will affect the Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The obsective
of morkel risk monagement is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable
parameters, while optimizing the return.

The Company manages market risks by keeping costs low through varicus cost eptimization programs.
Moreover, market developments are monitored and discussed regularly. and mitigating actions are
taken where necessary,

Crrrency risk
The Company has no exposure 1o currency risks as all of its transactions are maintained in Naira,

(i} Falr values
Fair values versus carrying amounis
The twhle below shows the classification of financial assets and financial liabilites of the Company
nod messured of fair value. These carrying amounts shown are & reasonable approximation of the fuir
values of the financial assets and finamcinl Habilities.

Ohiher
Loans and financial
receivables linbilities Total
R 00 B0
31 December 2007
Financlal asscis nod mensared af fir value
Trade nnd other receivables 27,301,181 - 27,301,181
Cash and cash equivalents 8,421,036 B421,036
8,702 217 - AT
L R e
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Chher
Loans and financinl
receivi bles linbilities Tatal
W - RiLIL]] 'l
Finoncial Habilitles not measured at fair valog
Trode and other pavables « |34 B66,19T 134,866,197
Laans and borrowings = 25,930,855 25,930,855
- = 766797 057 160797 03T
— e — =
(hher
Loans and Mnancial
receivables liabilitics Taotal
B P M) LR
31 December 2006
Financial assels nod measured ai Gir value
Trade and other receivables o, T, 740 - [ 4, 76, T4
Cash and cash equivalenis 7,158,000 - T 158000
13,071,749 =T 23,922,749
Crther
Laans and finuncil
receiva bles lintilities Tatul
e WU R RLLT
Fimancial labilities nol measared at Tair volue
Trade and other payables - &L AGD TOS Bl 460,08
Loons and borrowings - 1123383 IT125.385

- T 01584000 01,584,000

28 Orperuting leases
(@) Leases as besses
The Company leases a number of buildings under opersting leases, The leases typically run for n
pertod of | yeir, with un oplion 1o renew the lease afier thar date, Lease payments are renegoatiated
when necesspry to reflect market rentals.

Saimne leases provide for additionn] rent payments that are based on changes in loeal price indices.

i) Fanfure mirimin leare payamenis
At 3] December 2017, the future minimum lease payments under non-cancelluble leases were payable
within | vear ond mmounted to 83139 mallion (2006 R48.2 mullion}.

(1) Amrannis recogaized in prafil or loss
Lease expenses recognised in profit or loss during the vear amounted to M76,57 million (2016: WT21.06
pillion), This is included in administrative expenses as renl expense
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29 Basix of messaremeni

These financinl statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis excepl for certain ilems as listed

bzl

- PPE (excluding copital work in progress) : where measurement is by revaluation method, recognition
of assets granted by customers which are initially recognized at Fair value and financial instruments
measured based on fair value,

- Inventories © cost of inventories is based on weighted avemge cost principle

= BEevenue © Ses Mote (T{al)

3 New standards and interpretations not yet adopied
A number of new standards, amendments 1o standards and interpretations are effective for annual periods
beginning after 1 January 2018 and early application is permitted, however, the Company has not applied
the new or nmended standard in preparing these financial statements, Those which may be relevant 1o the
Company are set oul below, The Company does not plan to ndopt thete standards early. These will be
adopted in the period that they become mandatory unless atherwise indicated.

Effective for the financial year commencing | Janwary 2018
= IFRS 9 Financiol fesirunndms
= [FRS 15 Revewie from comleacts with cistompry

Effective for the financial year commencing [ Janwary 2019
* [FRS 16 Leaves

All Standards and Interpretations will be adopted at their effective date (except for those that are not
npplicable to the entity).

IFES 1, IFRS 12 and [AS 38 amendment Investment entities, Sale or Contribution of Assets betwesn an
Investor and its Associate or joint Vemture (Amendment 1o IFRS [0 and IAS 28), Equity method in
Separate Financial Statements (Amendments to IAS 27), Agriculture: Bearer Plants [Amendmients 1o 1AS
16 and IAS 41), Regulatory Deferral Accounts (IFRS 14), Accounting for Acquisitions of Interest in Joint
Operations  (Amendment to IFRS [1). Clorification of Acceptable Methods of Deprecintion and
Amaortisation (Amendment 1o [AS 16 and IAS 38 ) are not applicable 1o the business of the entily and will
therefore have no impact on future financial stalements, The directors are of the opinion that the impact of
the application of the remaining Standards and Interpretations will be as follows:

TFRS ® Financiol losirimenis

IFRS 4% (2004) introduces new requirements for the classification end messurement of financial nsses,
Under IFRS 9 (2009), fingncial assets are classifed and measured based on the business madel in which
they are held and the characteristics of their contractual cash fMows. IFRS @ (20010) introduces additions
relating to financinl liabilities, The IASB currently has an active project to make limited amendments to the
classification .and measurement requirements of IFRS U and add new requirements 10 address the
impairment of financial pssets and hedge sccounting.

The effective date of IFRS 9 is | January 2018, The Company will adopt the stundard in the first annual
period beginning on or afier the mandatory effective date {(once specified). The impact of the adoption of
IFRS @ has not yet been estimated as the sandard is still beiing revised and impainment and macro-hedge
accounling puidance s skl outstanding.

The Company will assess the impact once the standard has been finalised and becomes effective,
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TFRS 15 Revenge from confracts willt cusfomers
This standard replaces IAS || Comstruction Cosnracts, 1AS 18 Revenne, IFRIC 13 Customrer Loyalty
Programmes , IFRIC 15 Agreements for the Constrnction of Real Extate, IFRIC |8 Trovigfer of dssets
Sfroun Customers and SIC-31 Revenwe — Barler of Transaciions Invelving Advertising Services
The standard contnins a single model that applies to contraets with customers and two approaches to
recugnising revenwe: at a point in time or over time. The model features a contract-based five-step annlysis
of iransactions o detenmine whether, how much and when revenue is recognised,
This new standard will most likely have a significant impact on the Company, which will inciude a
possible chunge in the timing of when revenue is reeognised and the amount of revenue recognised.

The Company is et for carry-out an assessment 10 determing the impact that the initinl application of IFRS
15 could have on s business; however, the Company will adopt the standard for the yvear ending 31
December 2005,

TFRS 16 Lewses

IFRS 16 replaces [AS 17 Leares, IFRIC 4 Delerininng whether an Arrarigement comlelns o Legse , SIC-
15 Cperating Leaves = Incentives and SIC-27 Evaluwriing the Substance of Transactions lrvolving the
Lepal Form of o Lease .,

The standard sets oul the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases
for both partres (o 8 coniract, Le the customer (*lessee’) and the supplier {lessor” i IFRS 16 eliminates the
clussification of leases as operating leases or finznce leases as required by 1AS 17 and introduces a single
bessee accounting model. Applying that model, g lesses is required o recognise:

{a) mssets and linbilities for all leases with a term of more than 12 months, unless the underlying asses is of
low walue; and

(b) deprecition of lease assets separately fram interest on lease liabilities in the profit or loss,

For the lessor, IFRS 16 substantmlly carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in 1AS 17,
Accordingly, n lessor continues 1o clussify its lenses a5 operating leases or finance leases, and to account
for those two types of leases differently.

The Company is yet 10 carry out an assessment 1o determine the impact that the initial application of IFRS
16 could have on its business; however, the Company will adopt the standard for the year ending 31
Drecembser 2019,
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Other National Disclosures
Value Added Statement

Faor the pear ended 31 December 2007

Revenss

Brought in materials and services
= Local

Finance income

T employees:
- Wages, salaries and other staff costs

To providers of Minance:
= Finance cost and similar clarges

To government as:
= Toxes

Retained in ihe business:

To maintaim aod replace;

- Propery; plant and eqisipmen
= Intangible assety

= To deplete reserve

Thadaw Flectaivity Divtribivtion Cangaivg Pl

Amatiazi| }e o
December 30 X7
2007 % 2016 %
NN N'000
70,182,887 61,314,554
(101,337.056) (50,979 665)
(31,154, 169) 1,334,929
1,987 899 133,054
(29, 166,270) 100 IIEE-?.H'B} [ (W)
5,479,112 (14 5.280,357 37
19,210,435 [66) 6,338,702 380
(87,740) - 10,872,147 652
411,084 (15) 4,155,525 249
272,702 (1 8,624 I
(58,451.863) 201 (24.987372)  (1,499)
(29,166,270 100 | 667 983 |00




Five yenrs Finnncial Summary

Statement of profit or loss and other comprebensive income

Revenue
Lioss before incorme
Lovss for the year

Total comprehensive (loss) / income

for the year

Statement of Minnocinl position

Empliyment of Tunds
Property, plant and equipment
Intangible Asset

Deferred o (liahilities) / Assets
Loans and borroswimgs

Met current Habilities

el assets

Funds employed
Share capital
Retwined cornings
Revaluation reserves

fhastur Electricity Dniribtion Campany P
Aisaeasaal Noport
Cecmndwe 1, 2T

2017 26 s 214 23
Ta "0 BO00 M'000 koo e
70,182 887 61,314,504 61,378,220 50,452,107 A%, 100,316
(58,364,123) (35459519 (16119956} (17,799,985  (5.257.4893)
(58,451.863) (24987372} (11,195914) (11, 376,443)  (8.257.893)
(5E,451.86%) (24987377} (11,195914) (11,376,483)  (8,257.893)
— e L e—
31 Dec 2007 3 Dec 2006 3 Dec 2005 31 Dee 2004 31 Dec 2013
SR LT P" MY B 000 W0on B
108,655,256 109399707  [(F622.689 110039550  [12.973.T85
1,109,530 655,521 74033 - .
2,774,899 274809 (8,097,248} (13,021,290} (20329.011)
[(25,930,855) (27,123.385) (26,129.691)  (LO7L,179) .
(97,260,364)  (37.906411) (2682081} (14,864,798} (B7.008)
(10,651,532} 4T B33 T, 707,02 50,181,283 01 557, Toh
e ———— ————
5 00 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
{58,050, 1) 360,973 25 348 344 33,741,925 45,118,408
#7434, 358 47434 358 47 434,358 AT 43,358 47434358
(10,651,530 47 RiM1, 331 T2 TR, T2 B1.181 283 92 557,766
] ]
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